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NOTICE 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Members of BARODA 
EXTRUSION LIMITED will be held at the Registered Office of the Company situated at Survey 
No.65-66, Jarod – Samalaya Road, Vill.: Garadhiya, Tal.: Savli, Vadodara – Halol Highway, Vadodara 
on Monday, 30th September 2024 at 11.00 AM to transact the following businesses: 
 
ORDINAY BUSINESS 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt: 
The Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on 
that date and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 
 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Parasmal Kanugo (DIN 00920021), who retires by rotation 

and, being eligible, seeks re-appointment. 

 

3. To appoint M/s. Maloo Bhatt & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number - 

129572W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration: 

 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), M/s. Maloo Bhatt & 

Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number-129572W) be and are hereby appointed as 

the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this thirty third Annual 

General Meeting, until the conclusion of the thirty eight Annual General Meeting, on such 

remuneration and out of pocket expenses may be incurred  by the Statutory Auditors in connection 

with Audit, as mutually  agreed upon between the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company, 

be and are hereby severally authorised to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in 

giving effect to this resolution and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be 

considered necessary, proper, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution." 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 
 
4. Ratification of Appointment for Cost Auditors along with Remuneration 
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the remuneration of 
Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty thousand only) plus applicable taxes and Out of Pocket Expenses, to be 
paid to M/s. Divyesh Vagadiya & Associates, Cost Accountants, Vadodara (Firm Registration No. 
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102628) appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the cost records 
of the Company for the financial year 2024-25 be and hereby rectified and confirmed.” 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board and/or the Company Secretary be and are hereby 
severally to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable for the 
purpose of giving effect to this resolution". 
 
 
 

By order of the Board of Directors 
     

Date: 29th August, 2024          
Place: Vadodara   
REGISTERED OFFICE: 
Survey No. 65-66, Village - Garadhiya,                                                                                 Vaishali Sharma 

Jarod - Samalaya Road, Taluka - Savli,                                                                            Company Secretary 
Vadodara – Halol Highway, Vadodara – 391 520.                                           Membership No. A50797 
CIN: L27109GJ1991PLC016200 
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NOTES: 
 
1) The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its circular dated May 5, 2020 read with 
circulars dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, January 13, 2021, May 05, 2022 & December 28, 2022 
(collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) has allowed to hold Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) 
through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. The 
Company prefers to hold Annual General Meeting physically at the Registered Office of the 
Company on September 30th, 2024. 
 

2) The Explanatory Statement, pursuant to SEBI Listing Regulations and / or Section 102 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business enumerated under Item No. 04 of the 
accompanying Notice is annexed hereto. 

 
3) In compliance with the read with aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-
2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 5th January, 2023 read with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/ 

P/2022/62 dated 13th May, 2022, SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12 th 
May, 2020 and SEBI Circular dated 15th January, 2021, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual 
Report is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are 
registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 
will also be available on the Company’s website www.barodaextrusion.com, website of stock 
exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of Company at 
https://www.barodaextrusion.com/financial-result.html 
 
4) The Company has designated an exclusive Email Id: accounts@barodaextrusion.com for redressal 
of Shareholders’/Investors’ complaints/grievance. In case you have any queries, complaints or 
grievances, then please write to us at the above mentioned e-mail address. Members who would like 
to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves as a speaker by 
sending their request from their registered Email Id mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID / 
Folio No., PAN, Mobile No. to the Company at accounts@barodaextrusion.com. Those Members 
who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views / ask 
questions during the AGM. 
Further, Members who would like to have their questions / queries responded to during the AGM, 
are requested to send such questions / queries in advance within the aforesaid date, by following 
similar process as mentioned above. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of 
questions and number of speakers, as appropriate for smooth conduct of the AGM. 
 
5) Members/Proxies are requested to bring their duly filled attendance slip along with their copy of 
annual report to the Meeting, for attending the Meeting. 
 

6) The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 
September 24, 2024 to September 30, 2024 (both days inclusive). 

 
7) Members, who hold shares in dematerialization form, are requested to bring their depository 
account number for identification. 

https://www.barodaextrusion.com/financial-result.html
mailto:accounts@barodaextrusion.com
mailto:accounts@barodaextrusion.com
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8) In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 
names will be entitled to vote. 
 
9) As per Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 3, 
2021, and clarification vide Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/687 
dated December 14, 2021 issued by SEBI, on Common and Simplified Norms for processing 
Investor’s Service Request by RTAs. 
 
SEBI vide these Circulars have mandated the furnishing of PAN, Address with PIN code, Email 
address, Mobile No., Bank Account details, Specimen Signature & Nomination by holders of 
physical securities and that from January 1, 2022, RTAs shall not process any service requests or 
complaints received from the holder(s)/claimant(s), till PAN, KYC and Nomination 
documents/details etc. are received. The Company has sent reminders to the physical holders whose 
mandatory details are yet to be updated. 
The folios wherein any one of the cited document / details are not available on or after April 01, 
2023, shall be frozen by the RTA. The RTA shall revert the frozen folios to normal status upon, 
a) Receipt of all the aforesaid documents / details mentioned as above or 
b) Dematerialization of all the securities in such folios 
 
Members holding shares in physical form shall submit mandatory details to Company’s Registrar & 
Share Transfer Agent or to the Company Secretary at the registered office of the Company. Requisite 
forms are also available on website of the RTA https://www.purvashare.com/faqs/ 
 

10) Members are requested to notify immediately: 

(a) Any change in their residential address. 

(b) Income-tax Permanent Account Number (PAN). 

(c) Bank details – Name and address of the bank; A/c No.; type of A/c 

(d) Nomination Details 

(e) Email ID & Mobile Number 

(f) Specimen Signature 

 
11) Members seeking any information or clarification with regard to the accounts are requested to 
write to the Company at least Seven days in advance of meeting so that the required information can 
be readily available in the Meeting. 
  
12) Members are requested to address their communications regarding transfer of shares in Demat, 
change of address, dividend mandates, etc. quoting their folio number(s) to the Company’s Registrar 
& Transfer Agent: 
  M/s. Purva Sharegistry (I) Pvt. Ltd 
  Add: Unit No.9, Shiv Shakti Indl. Estate 

J. R. Boricha Marg, Kasturba Hospital, 
Lower Parel (E), Mumbai – 400011 
Tel: 022-3199 8810 / 4961 4132 
Email Id: support@purvashare.com 
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13) The Company will not entertain any direct request from Members for deletion/change in the 
bank account details furnished by Depository Participants to the Company. 
 

14) SEBI, vide its Circular No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated June 8, 2018, amended 
Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations pursuant to which after March 31, 2019 transfer of 
securities could not be processed unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with a 
depository. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to dematerialize their holdings 
at the earliest as it will not be possible to transfer shares held in physical mode as per extension of 
the deadline announced by SEBI. 
 
15) In line with the measures of Green Initiative, Companies Act, 2013, provides for sending notice of 
the meeting along with annual report to the Members through electronic mode. Members holding 
shares in physical mode are requested to register their e-mail Id’s with the Company/RTA/as 

procedure mentioned in point no.-14 of Notes. Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are 
requested to register their e-mail Id’s with their respective DPs. If there is any change in the e-mail id 
already registered with the Company/RTA, Members are requested to immediately notify such 
change to the Company/RTA in respect of shares held in physical form and to DPs in respect of 
shares held in electronic form. 
 
16) As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(1) of the Companies 
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, Members holding shares in physical form may file 
nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. 
In respect of shares held in Demat form; the nomination form may be filed with the respective 
Depository Participant. 
 
17) The Route Map to the venue of Annual General Meeting is annexed herewith this Notice. 
 
18) Pursuant to Section 108 of Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44 of SEBI LODR, 2015, the Company is 

pleased to provide the facility to members to exercise their right to vote on the resolutions proposed 
to be passed in the AGM by electronic means. The members whose names appear in  the Register  of  
Members/ List of Beneficial owners as on Friday,  20th  September,  2024 i.e. cut-off date, are entitled 
to vote on the Resolutions set forth  in  this  Notice. A person whose name is recorded in the register 
of “remote e- voting” (e-voting from a place other than venue of the AGM), to enable them to cast 
their votes at the 33rd Annual General Meeting (AGM) and the business at the 33rd AGM may be 
transacted through such voting. The Company has entered into an agreement with NSDL for 
facilitating e-voting to enable all its Shareholders to cast their vote electronically. 
 
The facility for voting, either through electronic voting system or ballot/polling paper shall also be 

made available at the venue of the AGM, apart from the remote e-voting facility provided prior to 
the date of AGM. The members attending the meeting, who have not already cast their vote through 
remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their voting rights at the meeting. The members who have 
already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting but shall 
not be entitled to cast their vote again at the AGM. 
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The Company has appointed Ms. Swati Bhatt (Mem. No. 7323) of M/s. Swati Bhatt & Co., the firm of 
Company Secretaries in whole time practice, as the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting 
and the voting process at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall make a 
consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, during the remote 
e-voting and voting at the AGM, not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the meeting, to the 
Chairman or a person, authorised by him in writing. The Chairman or a person, authorized by him 
in writing, shall declare the results of the AGM forthwith. The results declared along with the 
Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the Company’s website and shall be communicated to the 
Stock Exchanges. 
 
19) THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER: 
 
In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, the 
Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services 

provided by NSDL, on all resolutions set forth in this Notice.  
 
The remote e-voting period begins on 27th September, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 29th 

September, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on 
the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 23rd September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically? The voting 
right of shareholders shall be in proportion to  their  share  in the  paid-up  equity share  capital of 
the  Company as on the cut-off date, being 23rd September, 2024. 
 
Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 
meeting venue. 
 
Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders: 
 
As per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode can register directly with the depository or will have the option of accessing various NSDL 
portals directly from their demat accounts. 
 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 
mentioned below: 
 
A) Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with 
NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial 

Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 

section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and 

(EVENT NO. 130087) 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-

Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting 

page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period If you are not 

registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS 

Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

 

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account 
number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting 
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL 
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.  
  

3. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 

“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below 

for seamless voting experience. 

 
 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities in 

demat mode with 
CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 

The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi 
Tab and then user your existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting 
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting 
service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system 
of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers’ website directly. 
 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & 
New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available 
on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 

Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to 
see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able 
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding securities in 
demat mode) login 
through their 
depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL  

 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.com or call at 
022 - 4886 7000 

 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

 
Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.  
1800 22 55 33 
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical 
mode. 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

(i) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

(ii) Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

(iii) A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 

eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 

i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

(iv) Your User ID details are given below : 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

● For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 

account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

● For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical 

Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 

101456 then user ID is 101456001*** 

 

(v) Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to 

login and cast your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 

‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 

password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change 
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your password. 

 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 
‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent 
to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment 
i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit 
client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and 
your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process 
for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

 

(vi) If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten 

your password: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

 b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your 

PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on 
the e-Voting system of NSDL. 
 

(vii) After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 
check box. 
 

(viii) Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

 

(ix) After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
 

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 

you are holding shares and who’s voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-

Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual 

meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 

“Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 

with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized 

to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to office@swatibhatt.com with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.co.in.Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can 

also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking 

on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their 

login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, 

you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset 

Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section 

of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send 

a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set 
out in this notice: 
 

mailto:office@swatibhatt.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to accounts@barodaextrusion.com. 
 
2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
accounts@barodaextrusion.com.If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-
Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 
 
3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user 
id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
 
4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to 
access e-Voting facility. 
 
 

By order of the Board of Directors 
     

Date: 29th August, 2024          
Place: Vadodara   
REGISTERED OFFICE: 
Survey No. 65-66, Village - Garadhiya,                                                                                Vaishali Sharma 
Jarod - Samalaya Road, Taluka - Savli,                                                                            Company Secretary 
Vadodara – Halol Highway, Vadodara – 391 520.                                               Membership No. A50797  

CIN: L27109GJ1991PLC016200 
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            ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 
 

ITEM No. 2 
Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting 
Name of the Director  Parasmal Kanugo 

Director Identification Number (DIN)  00920021 

Date of Birth  15/11/1954 
Nationality  Indian 

Date of Appointment on Board  30/08/1991 
Qualification  S.S.C 

Shareholding In The Company  9449901 

List of Directorships Held In Other 
Companies 

 1. Challengers Systems (I) Pvt. Ltd. 
 2. Giri Prime Housing Properties Pvt. Ltd. 
 

Nature of His Expertise In Specific 
Functional Areas 

 Risk Management and Marketing  

Memberships / Chairmanships Of 
Audit And Stakeholders’ Relationship 
Committees Across Public Companies 

 Nil 

Relationship With Other Directors, 
Managers And Other Key Managerial 
Personnel of The Bank 

 None 

No. of Board Meetings Attended 
During The Year 

 4 

Remuneration Last Drawn  Rs.7,20,000.00 P.A 

 
Resolution placed at item no. 2 of the notice is recommended for approval of the Shareholders as 
ordinary resolution. 
 
ITEM No. 3 
The term of the existing auditor of the company is expired in this AGM. As per Section 139 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, The Board of Directors, on the 
recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the appointment of M/s. Maloo Bhatt & Co., 
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 129572W), as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company to hold the office from the conclusion of this 33rd Annual General Meeting until the 
Conclusion of 38th Annual General Meeting of the Company for Financial Year 2028-29. The Audit 
Committee and the Board in their meeting held on 29/08/2024 respectively have approved the 
appointment of M/s. Maloo Bhatt & Co., as the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the 
financial year 2024-25. 
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M/s. Maloo Bhatt & Co, Chartered Accountants, have given their consent confirming that their 
appointment, if made, would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 139 and 141 of the Act 
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. 
 
Proposed Fees: Fixed Remuneration for Statutory Audit including quarterly limited review shall be 
Rs. 2.50 Lakh plus applicable taxes, travelling and other out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them in 
connection with the audit from the financial year 2024-25. The proposed fees are based on 
knowledge, expertise and industry experience possessed by them. The proposed fees are also in line 
with the industry benchmarks. The fees for services in the nature of statutory certifications and other 
professional work will be in addition to the audit fee as mentioned above and will be decided by the 
management in consultation with the Auditors. 
 
The Board recommends the ordinary resolutions as set out in Item No.  3 of the Notice for approval 
by the Members. None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, 
is in any way concerned or interested in the said resolution. 
 
ITEM No. 4 
In accordance with the provisions of Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, your 
Company is required to get its cost records audited from qualified practicing Cost Accountants. The 
Board of Directors of the company in their meeting held on 14th August, 2024 on the 
recommendation of the Audit Committee approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s. 
Divyesh Vagadiya & Associates, Cost Accountants, to conduct the audit of the cost accounts of the 
Company for the financial year 2024-25. 

 
In terms of the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(a)(ii) of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is to be 
ratified by the Members of the Company. Accordingly, the Members are requested to ratify the 
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2024-25 as set out in the Resolution 
for the aforesaid services to be rendered by them. 
 
The Board of Directors recommends the resolution as set forth at Item No. 4 of this Notice for your 
approval. None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, is in 
any way concerned or interested in the said resolution. 

 
 

By order of the Board of Directors 
     

Date: 29th August, 2024          
Place: Vadodara   
REGISTERED OFFICE: 
Survey No. 65-66, Village - Garadhiya,                                                                                Vaishali Sharma 

Jarod-Samalaya Road, Taluka - Savli,                                                                             Company Secretary 
Vadodara – Halol Highway, Vadodara – 391 520.                                              Membership No. A50797 

CIN: L27109GJ1991PLC016200 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

To,  

The Members of  
Baroda Extrusion Limited 
 
Your directors have the pleasure in presenting the 33rd Annual Report together with the Audited 
Financial Statements of Baroda Extrusion Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries for the 
financial year ended on 31.03.2024 with the mission: 
 
(a)  To safeguard health, safety and well-being of employees and of the communities around. 
(b) To initiate effective measures towards minimum disruption of the operations and thus ensuring 
smooth business continuity and sustainable growth. 
(c)  As ever, adversities test every organization’s resilience and true strength - At Copper Products, 
we have been engaged in taking extensive measures to emerge more resilient, post the current crisis 
by enhancing in- house capabilities. 

 
1. Overview of company’s performance: 
 
During the year under review, India once again showcased its resolve and resilience to report 
healthy economic growth despite the gloom prevailing in the external world; Persistent inflation, 
political developments and the continuing impact of geopolitical. The government’s strong capex 
disbursals, recovery in auto industrial and agricultural equipment sales, and improving capacity 
utilisation at a macro level played an essential role in India’s economic progress. The economic 
Scenario during 2023-24 remained positive & variable. 
 
We have seen a recovery in Copper business, (volume wise) during the second half of FY 22-23 as 
compared to FY 21-22, as first half had Covid disruptions. 
 

As ever, the executive team at BEL strived to deliver their best in terms of their core strengths i.e. 
innovation and customer service, be it developing new designs or delivering the products at short 
notices. 
 
In general, the Copper customer expectations in respect to product thermal efficiency, compact 
packaging of cooling modules, lower weight targets for saving fuel and increased product reliability, 
has taken us to newer vistas of business development and achievement. 
 
Our R&D teams have been responding to these challenges through our bespoke engineering 
approach by continuously improving, testing and proving the efficiency of cooling elements. We 
have delivered to our customers optimized solutions by use of advanced software tools - which 
delivers best in class field performance. In EV sector, we have begun participation in product 
development and supply to selected customers in Cooling as well as in Copper Sealing segments and 
that includes expanding customer. 
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2. Financial Summary/Highlights:       
                          
The Company’s financial performances for the year under review along with previous year’s figures 
are given hereunder:                                                                                                                        (Rs. in Lacs)                                             
 

Particulars Year ended on 

31-3-2024 

Year ended on            

31-3-2023 

Net Sales & Other Income 

 

Profit before Finance Cost and Depreciation 
Less: Finance Costs 
Less: Depreciation and Amortization expense 
 
Profit from Ordinary Activities Before Tax Expenses 
 
Less: Current Tax 
Less: Deferred Tax Assets 
 
Profit/Loss for the Period 
 
 
 
(i) Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
(i) Item that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
 
Total Other Comprehensive Income 
 
 

12,780.41 

 

12,876.34 
2.19 

11.68 
 

13,058.51 

 

13,389.77 
2.06 

10.47 

(109.80) (343.79) 

 

- 
- 
 

 

(0.04) 
(1.85) 

 

(109.80) (341.90) 

 

 

 

(0.91) 

- 
 

 

 

 

3.75 

(0.94) 
 

(110.71) (339.09) 

  
 

 

For the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, your Company has reported standalone revenue from 
operations of Rs. 12,780.41 Lakhs and Net Loss of Rs. 110.71 Lakhs as compared to previous financial 
year 2022-23’s revenue from operations of Rs. 13,058.51 Lakhs and Net Loss of Rs. 339.09 Lakhs. 

 

3. Dividend: 
 
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year taking into consideration certain future     
expansion plans / or losses ?. 
 

1. 4. Transfer to Reserves: 
 
Considering the losses, there is no amount to be transferred to reserve for the year under review.  
 

2. 5. Management Discussion and Analysis: 
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The Report on Management’s Discussion and Analysis as required under the SEBI (Listing     
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“LODR”) forms part of this report as 
per ANNEXURE “A”. 

 
6. Corporate Social Responsibility: 
 
In accordance with the requirements of the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
CSR Policy is not applicable to the company. 
 
7. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign exchange: 

 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Act, read with Rule 8 of The 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the relevant information pertaining to Conservation of Energy, 
Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo is annexed as per ANNEXURE 

“B” to this Report. 

 
8. Directors’ Responsibility Statement: 

 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Director’s Responsibility Statement the           
Company confirms that: 
1.i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
2.ii) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of 
the company for that period; 

3.iii) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

4.iv) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a “going concern basis”; and 
5.v) 
 
 
6. vi) 
 

The directors of the company had tried to lay down internal financial controls to be followed 
by the company to achieve adequacy and effectiveness in such internal financial controls for 
the coming financial year. 
The Directors had tried to devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 

9. Material changes and Commitments: 

 
Your Directors are of the opinion that there are no material changes and commitments affecting 
financial position of the Company which have occurred between end of financial year of the 
Company and the date of this report. 

 
10. Consolidated Financial Statements: 
 

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules issued there 
under, Consolidated Financial Statements is not applicable to the Company. 
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11. Extract of Annual Return: 
 
A copy of the Annual Return as required under section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 has been placed on the website of the Company. The web-link as required under the act is 
as under https://www.barodaextrusion.com/financial-result. 

 
12. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 
STATEMENT WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE OF THE 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

Your directors are of the opinion that Independent Directors of the Company are of high integrity, 
suitable expertise and experience (including proficiency). The Independent Directors have given 
declaration under sub section (6) of Section 149 of the Act. The tenure of Independent Directors is in 
compliance of provisions of Section 149(10). 
 
12.1 Performance Evaluation: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and LODR, the Board has carried out an annual performance 
evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the 
working of its requisite Committees. 
 
The evaluation has been carried out with a well-structured questionnaires taking into consideration 
various aspects and roles of the Board and its Committees such as knowledge, skills, conduct, 
integrity, contribution in setting up and achieving goals etc. The Board of Directors expressed their 
satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

 
12.2 Policy on Directors’ Nomination, Appointment and Remuneration: 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a 
policy in relation to remuneration of Directors. The policy also laid down the criteria for selection 
and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The detailed 

Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance Report. 
 
The details regarding the composition and Role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are 
provided in the report on Corporate Governance and forms part of this report. 

 
12.3 Disclosure of Remuneration paid to Directors: 
The details of remuneration paid to the Directors is given in the Report on Corporate Governance. 
 
12.4 Change in Directors/KMP:  
In accordance with the provisions of the Act and rules made there under Mr. Parasmal Kanugo 
(DIN: 09151194) retires by rotation at the 33rd Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers 
himself for re-appointment. 

 
13. Number of Meetings of the Board of Directors: 
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Total Four (4) meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the financial year under     
review. The details of the meetings of the Board and its Committees held during the year under 
review are stated in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report. 
 
14. Audit Committee: 

 
The details regarding the Composition, power and role of Audit Committee are provided in Report 
on Corporate Governance and forms part of this report. 

 
15. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy: 
 
The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of 
business operations. To maintain these standards, the Company encourages its employees who have 
concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and express their concerns without fear of 
punishment or unfair treatment. A Vigil Mechanism provides a channel to the employees and 

Directors to report to the management concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud 
or violation of the Codes of Conduct or policy. The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards 
against victimization of employees and Directors to avail the mechanism and also provides for direct 
access to the Chairman of the Company / Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. 
The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy are available on Company’s website at - 
https://www.barodaextrusion.com/policies. 

 
16. Risk Management Policy of the Company:  
 
The Company is not required to constitute risk management committee as provided in the SEBI       
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. However, the Company has in 
place an internal Risk Management Policy to monitor the risk plans of the Company and ensure its 
effectiveness. The Audit Committee has additional oversight in the area of financial risks. 

 
17. Corporate Governance: 
 

Pursuant to LODR, the Report on Corporate Governance forms an integral part of this Report. The 
requisite certificate confirming compliance with the conditions of corporate governance is attached 
to the Report on Corporate Governance. 
 
18.  Internal Financial Controls and Their Adequacy 

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all assets are 

safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposal. The internal control 

systems are supplemented by an extensive program of internal audits, review by management 

guidelines & procedures. However, the Statutory auditors of the Company have reserved their 

opinion on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements considering 

missing components of internal controls as provided in the Guidance Note of ICAI. The management 

is set to improve and put in place the missing controls to ensure proper compliance.   
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Company’s control systems are time tested, documented and recognized under ISO Certification. On 

the financial side, periodic audits by Internal Auditors and External Auditors provide a means 

whereby identification of areas of improvement and corrective measures are taken whenever 

applicable. 

 

19. Auditors: 

19.1 Statutory Auditors:  

M/s. Maloo Bhatt & Co., Vadodara (Firm Registration No. 129572W ), are proposed to be appointed 

as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of Five consecutive years from conclusion of the 

ensuing 33rd Annual General Meeting to be held on 30th September, 2024 till the conclusion of 38th 

Annual General Meeting. The Auditors have conveyed their confirmation about their eligibility to 

continue as Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

  

-EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE 

REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDIT OR AND PRACTICING COMPANY 

SECRETARY OR COST AUDITOR IN THEIR REPORTS 

The current Statutory Auditors of the company have raised the following qualifications in their 

report.  

1) Due to the various litigations and cross litigations between the Company and the Lender SICOM Ltd 

(‘SICOM’), the Company has not accounted for the interest liability, for the past many years and for the year 
ended March 31, 2024, on outstanding dues payable to SICOM. Further, as stated in the said Note, in view of 

the various demands raised by the Company and on the Company, the interest liability to be accounted for in 

the books of accounts is not ascertainable. 

 

Management Response: 

Basis the internal assessment with respect to ongoing litigation, there will be no interest liability on 

the outstanding balance of the lendor SICOM Limited and therefore the interest liability to be 

accounted for in the books of accounts is not ascertainable.  

2)  As stated in Note 5 of the Financial Statement, the Company has not de-recognized the Deferred Tax Assets 

(DTA) amounting to Rs. 512.43 Lakhs as appearing in its books of accounts as at March 31, 2024 for the 

reason stated in the said note. Considering the losses incurred by the Company and since the net worth of the 
Company is eroded, there is no reasonable certainty that there will future taxable profit, such continuation of 

recognition of DTA has led to departure in terms of the requirements of Ind AS 12 ‘Income Taxes’. Had the 

Company de-recognized the DTA as at March 31, 2024, loss for the year ended March 31, 2024 would have 

been higher by Rs. 512.43 Lakhs? 

 Management Response: 

The Company is carrying deferred tax asset aggregating to Rs. 512.43 lakhs. Management Is 

reasonably certain that the Compdily will eàrn sufficient taxable profit in future to utilise the 

Deferred Tax Asset. In view of the various demands raised by the Company on the lender and on the 

Company by the lenders for many years along evidentiary proof of continuous failer of the auction 
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intiated by the leIder to sale the mortgaged properties to recover the dues, the company is confident 

that the amount claimed by the lender of Rs 130.37 Crores as an outstanding will be significantly low 

vis a vis their unsupported claim. The Management believes that outcome of the pending litigations 

with the lender will be in the favour of the Company. The Company has prepared business 

projections for next 3 years taking into consideration the global demand of the 

Copper market, certain strategic changes implemented by the management to resolve key issues like 

capacity utilization, find1ng high margin buyers etc. Basis on such business projections, as aforesaid, 

the Company is expected to reverse losses and report profits in future years. Once litigation 

concludes, the Company has the ability to generate sufficient profit which will enable the Company 

to utilize deferred tax easily. Accordingly, no adjustment is currently considered necessary by the 

management to the amount of deferred tax recognized in the books of accounts. 

 

3) The Company has not provided for any interest liability, for the past many years and for the quarter and 

year ended March 31, 2024, on outstanding dues payable to SICOM Ltd. The Company has filed litigation 

against the SICOM Limited. Pending outcome of litigation, the interest liability to be accounted for in the 

books of account is not ascertainable. 

Management Response: 

Basis the internal assessment with respect to ongoing litigation and hopeful to the Settlement with 

the new assignee of the debts as aforesaid, there will be no further interest liability on the 

outstanding balance of the lender SICOM Limited and therefore the interest liability to be accounted 

for in the books of accounts is not ascertainable. 

There were no other qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made either by the Practicing 

Company Secretary or Cost Auditor in the irrespective reports for financial year ending March 31, 

2024. 

 

19.2 Secretarial Auditors:  
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies               

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,The Company has appointed 
M/s. Swati Bhatt & Co., Practising Company Secretaries (C P No. 8004) as the Secretarial Auditors 
for the financial year 2023-24.There is no qualification or adverse remark in their report. The Report 
of the Secretarial Auditor is annexed herewith as ANNEXURE ‘’D’’. 

 

19.3 Internal Auditors: 

Pursuant to provisions of section 138(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has appointed     
M/s Surti & Talati, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration no. 114924W), as internal 
auditors of the Company, to undertake the Internal Audit of the Company from FY 2024-25. 
 
19.4 Cost Auditor: 
M/s. Divyesh Vagadiya & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No.102628)    have   been 
appointed to conduct Cost Audit of the Company for the year ending 31 March, 2025. The Company 
has made and maintained the cost records as specified by the Central Government under Section 
148(1) of the Act. 
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20. Particulars Regarding Employees Remuneration:  
 
Disclosure pertaining to the remuneration and details as required under Section 197(12) of the     Act, 
and the Rules framed there under is enclosed as “ANNEXURE ’’ C” to the Director’s Report. The 
information in respect of employees of the company required pursuant to rule 5 (1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 will be provided 
upon request. In terms of Section 136 of the Companies Act 2013, the Report and Accounts are being 
sent to the Members and other entitled thereto, excluding the aforesaid Annexure which is available 
for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on 
working days of the Company up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. If any member 
is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, such Member may write to the Company Secretary in this 
regard. 

 

21. Particulars of Contracts or arrangements made with Related Parties:  
 

All transactions entered into with the Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013    
read with Regulation 23 of the SEBI, (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis and 
do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
There were no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with the 
Promoters, Directors and Key Managerial Personnel which may have a potential conflict with the 
interests of the Company at large. All other Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit 
Committee and also the Board for approval. The policy on materiality of related party transactions 
and dealing with related party transactions is uploaded on the Company’s website 
https://www.barodaextrusion.com. 

 

22. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments Made Under Section 186 of the Companies 

Act, 2013:  

 

During the year under review, the company has not provided loans, Guarantees or investments in 
compliance with the provision of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

23. Instances of Fraud, if any, reported by the Auditors: 
 
There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder either to the company or the Central Government. 

 
24. Share Capital: 
 
As on 31st March, 2024, the paid up equity share capital of your Company was Rs. 14.90 crores.    
During the year under review, there was no change in the share capital of the company. The 
Company has not issued or allotted any shares. 
 

https://www.barodaextrusion.com/
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25. Change in Capital Structure: 
 

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any Equity Share with differential      
rights, Employees Stock Options and Sweat Equity Share. Hence, details as per applicable rules of 
the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 are not required to be reported. 
 

26. Deposit: 
 

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review. 
 
27. Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at Work Place: 
 

In line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,   
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has set up Internal Complaints Committees at its 
workplaces to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. No complaints have been 

reported during the financial year 2023-24. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, 
trainees) are covered under this policy. 
 

- No. of Complaints Received – Nil 
- No. of Complaints Disposed off – Nil 

 
28. Insurance: 

 
All the properties and insurable interests of the Company including buildings, plant and 
machineries and stocks, have been adequately insured. 
 
29. Industrial Relations: 
 

Overall industrial relations continued to be cordial. Your Directors place on record their appreciation 
for the continued support and co-operation of all the employees. 

 
30. Familiarization Programmes: 
 
The Company has adopted a familiarization policy for independent directors. The policy as well as 
the details with regard to no. of hours and details of imparting the training to the independent 
directors of the Company are available on the Company’s website www.barodaextrusion.com. 
 

31. Insider Trading Policy: 
 
As required under the Insider Trading Policy Regulations of SEBI and amendments thereto, your    
Directors have framed Insider Trading Regulations and Code of Internal Procedures and Conducts 
for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Insider as well as Code of Practices and 
Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information. The same is also posted 
on the website of the Company at https://www.barodaextrusion.com/Policy. During the previous 
year, the insider trading policy was revised, reviewed and adopted by Audit Committee and Board 
as well. 

https://www.barodaextrusion.com/Policy
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32. Code of Conduct: 
 
TheBoardofDirectorshaslaiddownaCodeofConductapplicabletotheBoardofDirectorsandSeniormanag
ement which is available on Company’s website at link 
https://www.barodaextrusion.com/investors/policies. All Board members and senior management 
personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. 

 
 

33. Nomination and Remuneration Policy: 
 
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, framed and 
adopted a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their 
remuneration. The Remuneration Policy on the appointment and remuneration of Directors and Key 
Managerial Personnel provides a framework based on which our human resources management 

aligns their recruitment plans for the strategic growth of the Company. The policy is available on 
website of the Company at link - 
https://www.barodaextrusion.com/investors/policies/NOMINATION%20AND%20REMUNERA
TION%20COMMITTEE.pdf. 
 
34. Human Resources: 
 
Many initiatives have been taken to support business through organizational efficiency and various 
employee engagement programmes which have helped the Organization to achieve higher 
productivity levels. 
 
Significant efforts have also been undertaken to develop leadership as well as technical/ functional 
capabilities in order to meet future talent requirement. 

 
The Company’s HR processes such as hiring, fair transparent online performance evaluation and 
talent management process, state-of-the-art workmen development process and market aligned 
policies have been seen as benchmark practices in the Industry. 
 

35. Compliance with all Secretarial Standards: 
 
The Company has complied with Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-  1) 
and General Meetings (SS-2) and other applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government from time to time. 
 
36. Proceedings Pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code: 
 
There are no such proceedings or appeals pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016   
(31 of 2016) during the year and at the end of the financial year. 
 
 
 

https://www.barodaextrusion.com/investors/policies
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37. Listing: 
 
The Equity shares of the Company continue to remain listed on BSE Limited and. The annual listing 
fees for the F.Y. 2024-25 has been paid to the Stock Exchange. 
 
38. Disclosure in respect of Cost Records: 
 
The Company has maintained the cost accounts and records respectively, as required under   
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
39. Acknowledgement: 

 
Your Directors wish to convey their gratitude and place on record their deep appreciation for          
the co-operation and continued support received by the Company from Government, Customers, 

Shareholders, Vendors, Bankers and all other Stake Holders, as well as Employees at all levels 
during the year. 
 
 
 

 For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
      

  
           
 

 Parasmal Kanugo 
Date: 29thAugust, 2024                                                                                 Chairman& Managing Director 
Place: Vadodara                                                                                                                           DIN: 00920021 
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ANNEXURE ‘’A’’ TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
Baroda Extrusion Limited is the first Copper extrusion plant in India having excellent infrastructure 
and facilities in house. Manufacturing plant situated at Survey no. 65-66, Vill.: Garadhiya, Tal.: Savli 
Dist.: Vadodara in a land admeasuring 12724 sq. mtrs having a built up factory shed of 4882 sq. mtr 
fully equipped with modern machineries and testing facilities to meet the requirement of customers. 
The plant is fully equipped with modern machineries which includes 900 mt. extrusion press, 
induction furnace of 1 M.T / Hr.25 nos of heavy / medium / light draw benches and bright 
annealing furnace for copper coil. The Installed capacity of the plant is 3600 MT per annum. 
 
Air conditioning and Refrigeration industries, Power and electrical Industries are the main users of 
the products. For more details please visit www.barodaextrusion.com. 
 
Our Products: 

Copper Rods, Copper Bus Bar/ Flats, Copper Tubes, Copper coils, Copper Sections and Profiles,  
Copper Billets and Mother Tubes and other copper products.  
 
Segment wise Performance: 
As there is no particular operational activity segment wise performance is not applicable. 
 
Financial performance with respect to operational performance: 

The detailed financial analysis of the Company’s operations for the year is given in the Board’s 
Report and therefore the same is not repeated. However, some important ratios on the Company’s 
profitability are given below. 

Particulars  2023-24 2022-23 % Variance 

Current Ratio (in times)       
Current Assets except Investments/ Current 
Liabilities 

                         
1.88  

                          
1.37  37.02% 

        
Trade receivables Turnover Ratio (in times)       

Income from operations/ Average Receivables 
                         

9.75  
                        

10.27  -5.05% 
(Income from Operations: Revensue from Operations 
+ GST - Export Incentive)       
        
Trade receivables Turnover (in days)       

365/ Trade Receivables Turnover 

                      

37.43  

                        

35.54  5.32% 
        
Trade payables Turnover Ratio (in times)       

Purchases / Average Trade Payables 
                         

8.24  
                          

7.85  5.00% 

http://www.barodaextrusion.com/
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Trade payables Turnover (in days)       

365/ Trade Payables Turnover Ratio 
                      

44.28  
                        

46.49  -4.76% 
        
Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in times)       

Revenue From Operations / Working Capital 
                      

11.32  
                        

21.03  -46.14% 
Working Capital: Current Assets Except Investments - 
Current Liabilities       
        
Net Profit Ratio (%)       
Net Profit After Tax / Total Income  -0.86% -2.62% -67.19% 
        
Operating Profit Margin (%)       
(Profit Before Tax - Other Income ) / Revenue from 

Operations -1.34% -2.98% -55.15% 
        
Return on Capital Employed (%)       
EBIT / Capital Employed -7.18% -35.17% -79.58% 
(Capital Employed: Net Worth + Borrowings + 
Deferred Tax Liability)       
        
Return on Equity Ratio (%)       
Profit After Tax/ Average Shareholders Equity 2.82% 4.21% -32.87% 
(Shareholder's Equity: Share Capital + General 
Reserve + Retained Earnings)       
        
Return on Investment (%)       
Profit Before Tax / Total Assets -3.33% -10.82% -69.17% 
        
Return on Net Worth (%)       
Profit After Tax / Net Worth 2.79% 8.92% -68.79% 
        
Earning Per Share (Rs.)       

Profit After Tax / Number of Ordinary Shares 
                       

(0.07) 
                         

(0.23) -67.89% 
        

 
Subsidiaries: 
Your Company has no subsidiary Companies. 
 
Material Developments in Human Resources: 
The industrial relations in all the units of the Company during the financial year 2022-23 were 
peaceful and harmonious. Experienced and motivated employees have been the backbone of the 
Company. There were 655 peoples employed in the company as on 31.03.2024. 
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Your Company puts special emphasis on team building and positive work culture. We train 
employees to understand and absorb the latest technological trends which in turn, prepare them to 
achieve higher efficiency levels in production, quality besides leading to higher customer 
satisfaction. 

There is a systematic identification of training needs. Training and development inputs are provided 
to all employees in the areas of skill development and behavioural improvement so that individual 
development keeps pace with organizational development. 

Strengths & Opportunities: 

Your company is key manufacturer of copper in India which is a growth market. This offers regular 
opportunities & helps company to cater to market needs very effectively. Over the years, the 
company has developed nitrogen Systems which help to maintain and sustain the operations despite 
sever challenges it faces and able to enjoy the market leadership position. Its geographical position & 

the vicinity to customers also offer added advantage in servicing the customers. 
 
Weakness & Treats: 

Dynamic business environment of modern times throws several challenges from time to time. 
Threats include: 
• Growing competition both from domestic and global players. 
• High inflationary trends. 
• High dependence on local raw material. 
• Volatility in metal prices and fluctuations in Market. 
 
Technology: 
Management strategically invests to upgrade its product technology and manufacturing processes in 
order to meet customer expectations ahead of time. 
 
We have developed advanced solutions for extrusion press operating by LPG Plant for Power 
Generation equipment. 

 
We are also investing in developing competencies and capabilities of our people so that they can con 
tribute effectively to the success of the organization while realizing their own full potential. 
 
Internal Controls: 
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all assets are 
safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposal. The internal control 
systems are supplemented by an extensive program of internal audits, review by management 
guidelines & procedures. 
 
Company’s control systems are time tested, documented and recognized under ISO Certification. On 
the financial side, periodic audits by Internal Auditors and External Auditors provide a means 
whereby identification of areas of improvement and corrective measures taken whenever applicable. 
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Future Strategy’s / Outlook: 

The Board of Directors has not identified any material impact on the operations and financials of the 
company as at March 31, 2024. Considering that the Company deals with Specialty Copper Products, 
there has been minimal disruption with respect to operations including production and distribution 
activities. 
 
The Company has not experienced any difficulties with respect to market demand, collections or 
liquidity. The Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic 
conditions. 
 
For the year 2024-25, the Company’s focus will continue on sustaining and maintaining the market 
share in certain industry segment where company enjoys market leadership position. This will be 
achieved by forging stronger relationship with customers and by negotiating and entering in to 
beneficial contracts with the suppliers of raw materials. 
 
Key Development during the Year: 
Your Company has started new line of business as a Trading Division of the company by seeing the 
potential business opportunities in the market with available set up, business expertise and customer 
relationship which may result into potentially better business volume encashed with opportunities 
in the market and to fetch the better margins with established customers and for deemed exporter 
customers, we developed new product as Copper Section in all over India. 

 
Risk Management: 
Your Company has no specific risks other than normal business problems which are explained 
above. 
 
Cautionary Statement: 

The statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the company’s objectives, 
projections, estimates and expectations are “forward looking statements”. The forward looking 
statements made in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report are based on certain 
assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results might differ materially from those 
anticipated because of changing ground realities. The Directors cannot guarantee that these 
assumptions are accurate or these expectations will materialize. 
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ANNEXURE ‘’B’’ TO THE DIRECTORS’S REPORT 
 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO: Particulars   pursuant   to the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 
Conservation of Energy: 

Disclosure of particulars with Respect to Conservation of Energy 
 

 Particulars Current Year 
2023-24 

Previous Year 
2022-23 

A. POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION:   

Electricity   
a) Purchased Unit 14,84,157 15,34,860 
Total Amount (Rs in lakhs) 126.90 119.59 

Rate/Unit (Rs) 
 

8.55 7.79 

B.CONSUMPTION PER TONNE OF PRODUCTION:   

FO/LDO (Tonnes) 146.93 155.94 

   

 
We continue to focus on product and process improvement and collaborate with product vendors to 
co-create business solutions on customer specific themes. 

 
Technology Absorption, Adaption and Innovation: 
Your Company has not taken new technology for absorption and hence it has neither imported any 
technology nor made any expenditure on research and developments. The Company does not 
carry out any research and development activities.  
 

Details of 

Technology 
Imported 

      Year of  

      Import 

Whether the technology 

has been fully 
Absorbed / 

Implemented 

If technology not fully absorbed, 

areas where absorption has not 
taken place, and the 

reasons thereof 

None 
 
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 

During the year under review, there is no the Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows 
during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the year. 

 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD 

 
 
Date: 29/08/2024                                                                                                                                           Sd/- 
Place: Vadodara                                                                                                                    Parasmal Kanugo 
                                                                                                                                                             Chairman 
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                                  ANNEXURE ‘’C’’ TO THE DIRECTOR’S BOARD 
 

Statement pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 
2016} 
 

(1) The Percentage Increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
Executive Officer and Company Secretary during the financial year 2023-24. The ratio of the 
remuneration of each Director/KMP for the financial year 2023-24 and the comparison of 
remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company 
are as under: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Remuneration/ Sitting 
Fees for the financial 

year 2023-24 

% increase in 
Remuneration in the 

financial year 

I Managing Director & CMD 

 Mr. Parasmal Kanugo 

 
7.20 

                                      - 

 

II Independent Directors  

 Mr. Rikesh Shah 

 Mr. Yadunandan Patel 

 Ms. Rina Patel 

 
0.10 
0.10 
0.10 

 
- 
- 
- 

III CFO & CS 

 Mr. Alpesh Kanugo 
           Chief Financial Officer 

 Ms. Vaishali Sharma 
           Company Secretary 
 

 
17.02 

 
5.91 

 
15.38% 

 
15.80% 

 
 
(2) There were 33 Nos. of people (excluding Job contract workers) were on roll of the Company as on 
31.03.2024. 
(3) Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than managerial personnel 
in the last financial year i.e. 2023-24 is 10.30%. 
(4) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees. 
 
There was no other employee drawing remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under sub 
rule (2) of Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014 in Financial Year 2023-24. 
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ANNEXURE ‘’D’’ TO THE DIRECTOR’S BOARD 

 
 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the Financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 
 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To, 
The Members, 
Baroda Extrusion Limited 
CIN: L271091991PLC016200 
Survey No.: 65-66, Jarod – Samalaya Road, 
Vill.: Garadhiya, Tal.: Savli, Vadodara. 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by BARODA EXTRUSION LIMITED (hereinafter called the 
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  
 
Based on our verification of the books, papers, minutes book, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, 
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that 
in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31st March, 2024, complied with 
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter: 
 

1. We have examined the books, papers, minutes’ book, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by BARODA EXTRUSION LIMITED (“The Company”) for the financial year ended on 
31st March, 2024 according to the provisions of: 

 
I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder; 
 
II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there under; 
 
III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

 
IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; 
 
V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) is applicable to the Company:- 
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a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial       Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011;   
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015; 
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009; 
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 / The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based 
Employees Benefits), Regulations, 2014; 
 
Not applicable as the Company has not issued any options/shares under the said Regulations 
during the year under review. 
 
f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 
2008; 
 
Not applicable as the Company has not issued any Debt Securities during the year under review. 
 
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;  
 
Not applicable as the company has not delisted any of its shares from any of the stock Exchanges 
during the year under review. 
 
i)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; and 
 
Not applicable as the Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under 
review. 
 
j) The Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements entered 
into with BSE Limited; 
 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 
ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited. 
 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, and Listing Agreements etc as mentioned above. 
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2. We further report that the Company has, in our opinion, complied with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Rules made under the said 
Act and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, with regard to: 

 
a) Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein; 
 
b) Closure of the Register of Members;  
 
c) Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies 
and the Central Government;  
 
d) Service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies; 
 
e) Notice of Board meetings and Committee meetings of Directors; 
 
f) The meetings of Directors and Committees of Directors including passing of resolutions by 
circulation; 
 
(During the year under review, no resolution has been passed by resolutions by circulation.) 
 
g) The Annual General Meeting held on 28/09/2023 for the financial year 2022-23; 

 
h) Minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Committee meetings; 
 
i) Approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Directors and the 
government authorities, wherever required; 
 
j) Constitution of the Board of Directors / Committee(s) of Directors, appointment, retirement and 
reappointment of Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors; 
 
k) Payment of remuneration to Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors, 
 
l) Appointment and remuneration of Auditors and Cost Auditors; 
 
m) Transfers and transmissions of the Company’s shares and make necessary endorsement on the 
reverse side of the respective Share Certificates;  
 
(During the year under review, Eight transmissions of 16000 equity shares were transferred/ 
transmitted). 
 
n) Declaration and payment of dividends; 

 
(During the year under review, the Company has not declared dividend). 
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o) Transfer of certain amounts as required under the Act to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund and uploading of details of unpaid and unclaimed dividends on the websites of the Company 
and the Ministry of Corporate Affairs; 
 
(During the year under review, no dividend was declared, hence provision of investors education 
and protection fund is not applicable.)  
 
p) Borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges wherever applicable; 
 
(During the year under review, The Company has not booked any interest liability during the year in 
respect of outstanding dues payable to SICOM Limited and outstanding borrowings with SICOM 
have been classified as non-current borrowings. 

 
q) Investment of the Company’s funds including investments and loans to others; 
 
r) Form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part I, form of statement of profit and loss as prescribed 
under Part II and General Instructions for preparation of the same as prescribed in Schedule VI to 
the Act; 
 
s) Directors’ report; 
 
t) Contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company; and 
 
u) Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made under the Act. 

 
3. We further report that: 
 
a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of 
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act.  
 
b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
c) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and 
recorded as part of the minutes. 
 
d) The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act; and 

 
e) There are pending litigation/prosecution matter against the Company. SICOM Limited and the 
Company has filed lawsuits against each other. The status of these lawsuits is still pending as on 
date of this report. There are no fines or penalties were imposed during the year under review under 
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the Companies Act, SEBI Act, SCRA, Depositories Act, Listing Agreement and Rules, Regulations 
and Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the Company, its Directors and Officers. 
However, Company has been included in the list of Shell Company issued by Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs (MCA) for initiating necessary action as per SEBI laws and regulations. Based on the 
representation made by the company before the SEBI/SAT. Bombay Stock Exchange has instructed 
vide its order No. L/SURV/OFL/KM/2017-18/SHELL/COMP/513502/1 dated 21st February 2018, 
to undertake the forensic audit of the Company. Period for review under forensic audit was from 
01st April, 2015 to 31st March, 2018.  
 
However, M / s SICOM Limited informed the Company that it has unconditionally and irrevocably 
assigned all its total debts amounting to Rs 130.37 Crores due by them in respect of the financial 
facilities granted by them to the Company together with rights, titles and interest in favour of M/s. 
Brijlaxmi Leasing and Finance Limited on 25th April 2024. 
 
f) The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of 
appointment, their being independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics 
for Directors and Management Personnel; 
 
4. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 
and the Rules made under that Act, with regard to maintenance of minimum public shareholding. 
 
5. We further report that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 
1996 and the Byelaws framed there under by the Depositories with regard to dematerialization / 
rematerialisation of securities and reconciliation of records of dematerialized securities with all 
securities issued by the Company. 
 
6.  We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are 
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the 
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
7.     We further report that during the period under review, the company has not allotted any equity 
shares. 
 
 

      For, Swati Bhatt & Co. 
Practising Company Secretary 

 
 

Swati Bhatt 
Proprietor 

M. No. 7323 and COP: 8004 
Place : Vadodara                                                    PRC No.: 3568/2023 
Date: 14th August, 2024                                                                        UDIN: F007323F0009731238  

 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “ANNEXURE – 1” 
and forms an integral part of this report. 
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‘’ANNEXURE – 1’’ 
To, 
The Members, 
Baroda Extrusion Limited 
CIN: L27109GJ1991PLC016200 
Survey no 65-66, Vill.: Garadhiya, 
Jarod-Samlaya Road, Tal.: Savli, Vadodara, Gujarat. 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter: 
 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain responsible 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The verification was done on 
test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes 
and practices, we follow provide a responsible basis for our opinion. 

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts 

of the company. 
 
4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, 

rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provision of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards 

is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to verification of procedures on 
test basis. 

 
6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the 

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 
 

7.We conducted our audit in the manner specified under section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 

made there under, which seeks an opinion and reasonable assurance about the compliance status of 

various applicable acts and rules to the Company. 

For, Swati Bhatt & Co. 
Practising Company Secretary 

 
 

Swati Bhatt 
Proprietor 

M. No. 7323 and COP: 8004 
Place: Vadodara                                                   PRC No.: 3568/2023 
Date: 14th August, 2024                                                                                       UDIN: F007323F0009731238  

 



    

33RD ANNUAL REPORT | 2023-24                                                                                                                      

 
   40 

 

 
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  

 
Report on Corporate Governance pursuant to Regulation 34 (3)  read  with  the  Schedule  V  of SEBI  
(Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  2015  (Listing Regulations, 2015) 
for the financial year 2023-24. 

 
1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance:  
 

Baroda Extrusion Limited’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages working towards high 
levels of transparency, accountability, consistent value systems, and delegation across all facts of its 
operations. 
 
The Company’s Corporate Governance philosophy has been further strengthened through its Code 
of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management, Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair 
Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information as also the Code of Conduct to Regulate, 
Monitor and Report Trading by Employees and Other Connected Persons leading to sharply focused 
and operationally efficient growth. Its well structured Internal Control Systems are subjected to 
regular assessment for its effectiveness, reinforcing integrity of management and fairness in dealing 
with the Company’s stakeholders. The business operations are conducted to benefit all its 
stakeholders, including shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers and statutory authorities. 
 
The Company is in compliance with the requirements of the guidelines on Corporate Governance as 
stipulated under LODR from time to time and as applicable. 
 

2. Governance Structure: 
 
The structure of the Company broadly comprises of the Board of Directors and the Committees of 
the Board. 
 
This layered structure brings about a harmonious blend in governance as the Board sets the overall 
corporate objectives and gives direction to operational level to achieve these corporate objectives 
within a given framework, thereby bringing about an enabling environment for value creation 
through sustainable growth. 
 

3. Board of Directors: 

 

As at 31st March, 2024, the Board of Directors Comprised of 4 (Four) Directors. There are 3 (Three) 

Non- Executive Independent Directors and 1 (One) Non- Executive Non-Independent Directors. A 

brief resume of the director being appointed/re-appointed at the Annual General Meeting, the 

nature of his expertise in specific functional areas and names of companies in which he holds 

directorship and membership of the committees of the Board is annexed to the Notice of the Annual 

General Meeting. 

The Composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of LODR. 
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None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 2 Committees or Chairman of more 

than 4 Committees as specified in Regulation 26 of LODR, across all the Companies in which he / 

she is a Director. 

Necessary disclosure regarding the Committee position in other Public Companies as at 31.03.2024 

have been made by the Directors. 

The details of the names and categories of the Directors, their attendance at Board Meetings, Annual 

General Meetings, Number of Directorships in other Companies and Committee Meetings etc. are 

given below. 

 

Board Training and Induction 

At the time of appointing a Director, a formal letter of appointment is given to him / her, which inter 

alia explains the role, functions, duties and responsibilities expected of him / her as a Director of the 

Company. 

The Director is also explained in detail the compliances required under the Act and LODR and other 

relevant regulations. 

By way of an introduction to the Company, the Directors are provided with an induction kit of the 

Company with a view to familiarise him / her with the Company’s Operations as a whole. 

 

Board Procedures 

The Board Meetings are governed by structured Agenda. The Agenda along with detailed 

background notes are circulated in advance before each meeting to all the Directors for facilitating 

effective discussion and decision making. 

The Board members may bring up any matter for consideration of the Board, in consultation with 

Chairman. The information as specified in Part A of Schedule II of LODR is regularly made available 

to the Board. 

 

Details of Board Meeting 

During the year under review, the Board met 4 (Four) times on  

30th May, 2023,  

14th August, 2023, 

08th November, 2023 and  

08th February, 2024. The gap between any two Board Meetings did not exceed 120 days. 
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(a) Composition & Category of Directors  

Sr. No Name of the Director Category 

1 Parasmal Kanugo Chairman and Managing Director 

2 Rina Patel Independent Director 

3 Rikesh Shah Independent Director 

4 Yadunandan Patel Independent Director 

 
(b) Attendance of each director at the Board meeting and last AGM  

The attendance of each Director at these meetings was as follows: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Director No. of Board 
Meetings 
attended 

Attendance at the AGM held on  
28th September, 2023 

1 Parasmal Kanugo 4 Yes 

2 Rina Patel 4 Yes 

3 Rikesh Shah 4 Yes 

4 Yadunandan Patel 4 Yes 

 

 (c) Number of other Boards or Board Committees in which he/she is a member or Chairperson 

Sr.  
No 

Name of the 
Director 

Committees of Board 

Audit Committee Shareholders 
/Investors Grievance 

Committee 

Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee 

 

1 Rikesh Shah Chairperson Member Chairperson 

2 Parasmal Kanugo Member Member Member 

3 Rina Patel Member Chairperson Member 

 

The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors fulfil the conditions specified in these 

regulations and are independent of the management. 

Matrix setting out the skills/ experience / competence etc. for the Board of Directors: -  
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Sr.      

No. 

Skills /Experience   Avaibility 

In Board 

    Parasmal 

   Kanugo 

Rikesh 

Shah 

Y J  

   Patel 

Rina  

Patel 

1           Productive discussions and 

interactions 

 Available Yes Yes Yes Yes 

2 Discharge of workload  

effectively 

 Available Yes Yes Yes Yes 

3 Appropriate Mix of Board of 

Directors such as Skill 

Experience Background 

 Available Yes Yes Yes Yes 

4 Assessment of Skill     Available Yes Yes Yes Yes 

5 Succession Plan for plans are 

in place for orderly succession 

for Appointment to the Board 

of Directors 

Available     Yes    Yes Yes Yes 

6   Consideration of changes to come 

in Short to medium terms. 

   Available     Yes    Yes Yes Yes 

 

1. Productive discussions and interactions. 

2. Discharge of workload effectively. 

3. Succession plans are in place for orderly succession for appointment to the Board of Directors, key 

managerial personnel and senior management 

4. Appropriate Mix of Board of Directors such as – 

— Skill 

— Experience 

— Background 

5. Assessment of Skill 

6. Consideration of changes to come in Short to medium terms. 

 

4. Audit Committee: 

The Board of Directors has constituted an Audit Committee, comprising of four Non-Executive 

Independent Directors viz. Mr. Rikesh Shah, Mr. Y J Patel and Ms. Rina Patel and one Promoter 

Non-Executive Non-Independent Director viz. Mr. Parasmal Kanugo. Independent Director viz. Mr. 

Rikesh Shah is the Chairman of the Audit Committee.  
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The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and effectively supervise the Company’s 

financial reporting process with a view to provide accurate, timely and proper disclosures and the 

integrity and quality of the financial reporting. The Audit Committee acts as a link between the 

statutory and internal auditors and the Board of Directors. The Committee is governed by a Charter 

which is in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the Act, and LODR. 

Some of the terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors for the Audit Committee include: 

 

A. Role of the Audit Committee: 

Role of the Audit Committee is in accordance with section 177 of the Act as well as Regulation 17 of 

LODR read with part C of schedule II of LODR including - 

1. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

    Information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible. 

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Internal                        

Auditors and Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 

    Auditors. 

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon 

Before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: 

         i. Matters to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement for the inclusion in the 

         Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Act. 

         ii. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same. 

         iii. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

         Management. 

         iv. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings. 

         v.  Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements. 

         vi. Disclosure of Related Party Transactions. 

         vii. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report. 

 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 

Board for approval. 

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an 

issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes 

other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the 
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monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 

appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter; 

7. Review and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit 

Process. 

8. Approval to or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties. 

9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary; 

11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems. 

12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy 

of the internal control systems. 

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal 

Audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 

Coverage and frequency of internal audit. 

14. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on. 

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where 

there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature 

and reporting the matter to the Board; 

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 

Audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

17. Looking, into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture 

Holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 

18. Review of the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism / Vigil Mechanism. 

19. Approval to appointment of CFO (i.e., the Whole Time Finance Director or any other person 

Heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, 

experience and background, etc. of the candidate. 

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit 

Committee. 

 

B. The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information: 

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 

2. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee) submitted 

by management; 
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3. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses, if any, issued by the statutory 

auditors; 

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject 

to review by the audit committee. 

6. Statement of deviations: 

     (a) Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, 

 submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1). 

     (b) Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 

     document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation32(7). 

 

C. Powers of the Audit Committee: 

     a. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. 

     b. To seek information from any employee. 

     c. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. 

     d. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary. 

 

During the financial year 2023-23, 4 (Four) Audit Committee meetings were held on 30th May, 2023, 

14th August, 2023, 08th November, 2023 and 08th February, 2024. The details of Members’ 

attendance at the meetings of Audit Committee are as under: 

 

5. Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

The Board of Directors has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee, comprising of 

Four  Non- Executive Independent Directors viz. Mr. Rikesh Shah, Mr. Y J Patel and Ms. Rina Patel 

and one Promoter Non-Executive Non-Independent Director viz. Mr. Parasmal Kanugo. 

Independent Director viz. Mr. Rikesh Shah is the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee. 

The primary objective of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is to review and recommend 

the remuneration of Executive Directors and evaluate the performance of whole Board as per 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Category 
No. of Meeting 

Held 
No. of Meeting 

Attended 

1 Rikesh Shah 
Chairman of Audit 
Committee 

4 4 

2 Rina Patel Member 4 4 

3 Parasmal Kanugo Member 4 4 

4 Yadunandan Patel Member 4 4 
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defined assessment criteria. The Company’s Remuneration Policy is directed towards rewarding 

performance, based on the review of achievements. The Remuneration policy is in consonance with 

the existing Industry practice. 

Role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 

a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key 

managerial personnel and other employees. 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 

3. Devising a policy on Board diversity. 

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

Management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their 

appointment and removal. 

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis 

of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 

6. Recommendation to the Board, all remuneration in whatever form payable to senior management. 

 

Remuneration Policy: 

The Company shall pay remuneration commensurate with comparable industry standards to all the 

employees/directors covered by the policy. The Company shall ensure that the level and 

composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate 

directors/senior executives of the quality required to run the Company successfully. Relationship of 

remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks such as 

knowledge, skills, conduct, integrity, contribution in setting up and achieving goals etc. 

 

a. Remuneration to Managing/ Whole-time / Executive Director, KMP and Senior Management 

Personnel: 

i. Fixed pay: 

The Director / KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration 

as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee. The break-up of the 

pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to Provident Fund, pension 

scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the 

recommendation of the Committee and if required by law approved by the shareholders and Central 

Government, wherever required. 

 

ii. Variable pay: 
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In case of commission forming part of remuneration, such amount shall not exceed the over all 

remuneration limit laid down in the Act, or any other law. 

iii. Minimum Remuneration: 

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall 

pay remuneration to its Director in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Act. 

iv. Provisions for excess remuneration: 

If any Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in 

excess of the limits prescribed under the Act, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and 

until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company may waive recovery of 

such sum refundable in accordance with the Act. 

v. The matters related to service Contract, notice period, severance fees, if any, as may be decided 

Mutually. 

 

b. Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Directors: 

i. Remuneration /Commission: 

The remuneration / commission, if any, shall be fixed as per the conditions mentioned in the Board 

or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. 1 lakh per meeting 

of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from 

time to time. 

ii. Commission: 

Commission, if any, may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the 

limit not exceeding 1 % of the profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

iii. Stock Options: 

An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company. 

During the financial year 2023-24, 04 (Four) Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting was 

held on 30th May, 2023, 14th August, 2023, 08th November, 2023 and 08th February, 2024. The 

details of Members’ attendance at the meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as 

under: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Category 
No. of Meeting 

Held 
No. of Meeting 

Attended 

1 Rikesh Shah Chairman of Committee 4 4 

2 Rina Patel Member 4 4 

3 Parasmal Kanugo Member 4 4 

4 Yadunandan Patel Member 4 4 
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The details of remuneration & Sitting Fees paid to Executive Directors during the Financial Year 

2023-24 are as under: 
 
Name 
 

 
Remuneration 

 
Sitting Fee 

 
Commission 

 
Total 

Mr. Parasmal Kanugo 7.20* - -  7.20* 

Mr. Rikesh Shah - 0.10 - 0.10 
Ms. Rina Patel - 0.10 - 0.10 
Mr. Yadunandan Patel - 0.10 - 0.10 
 

*Gross remuneration includes salary, bonus, allowances and perquisites. 

 

6. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee: 

The Board of Directors has constituted a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, Four Non- Executive 

Independent Directors viz. Mr. Rikesh Shah, Mr. Y J Patel and Ms. Rina Patel and one Promoter 

Non-Executive Non-Independent Director viz. Mr. Parasmal Kanugo. Independent Director viz. Ms. 

Rina Patel, is the Chairman of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. 

Role of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

1. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to 

transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, 

issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc. 

2. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 

3. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various 

services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

4. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum 

of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory 

notices by the shareholders of the Company. 

During the financial year 2023-24, 4 (Four) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee meeting was held 

on 30th May, 2023, 14th August, 2023, 08th November, 2023 and 08th February, 2024. 

The details of Members’ attendance at the meetings of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee are as 

under: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Category 
No. of Meetings 

Held Attended 

1 Rikesh Shah Member  4 4 

2 Rina Patel Chairman  4 4 

3 Parasmal Kanugo Member 4 4 

4 Yadunandan Patel Member 4 4 
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Ms. Vaishali Sharma is Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company acts as a 

Secretary of the Committee. 

No. of investor complaints received during the year: 0 

No. of complaints not resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders: 0  

No. of complaints pending: 0 

No grievances / complaints are outstanding and no requests for dematerialization were pending for 

approval as on 31.03.2024. 

 

7. Separate Meeting of Independent Directors: 

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, a separate meeting of 

the Independent Directors was held during the year on Wednesday, March 27th, 2024 without the 

attendance of non-independent Directors and members of management, inter alia to: 

 

a. Review the performance of the non-independent Directors and the Board as a whole; 

b. Review the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of the 

executive directors and non-executive directors of the Company; 

c. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company 

management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform 

their duties. 

The meeting was attended by all the independent directors. Mr. Rikesh Shah, who is an Independent 

Director, was the Chairperson of the meeting of Independent Directors. The Independent Directors 

discussed matters pertaining to the Company’s affairs and functioning of the Board and presented 

their views to the Executive Director for appropriate action. 

 

 
8. General Body Meeting:  
The details of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three are given below. 

 

Financial 

Year 

Date  Time No. of Special 

Resolution Passed 

Location 

Sr. 
No. 

Name 
No. of Meetings 

Held Attended 

1 Rikesh Shah 4 4 

2 Rina Patel 4 4 

3 Parasmal Kanugo 4 4 

4 Yadunandan Patel 4 4 
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 2022-23 28.09.2023 11.00 a.m. 01 

 

 

 

Survey No.65-66, Jarod – Samalaya 
Road, Vill.:Garadhiya,  Tal.: Savli, 

Vadodara –Halol Highway,  

                    Vadodara – 391 520. 

 2021-22 29.09.2022 11.00 a.m. 02 Through Video Conferencing ("VC") / 
Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM") 

 2020-21 29.09.2021 11.00 a.m. 02 

 

- Whether any special resolution passed last three year through postal ballot - No 

- Whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot - No 

 

9. Disclosures: 

a. Related Party Transactions, comprising of contracts or arrangements with the related parties / 

entities in which the Directors are interested, are entered in the Register of Contracts as per Section 

189 of the Act. None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the 

interest of the Company as per requirements of Indian Accounting Standard (IndAS 24). These have 

been disclosed in notes to accounts annexed to the Financial Statements. 

b. There were no instances of non-compliance and no strictures and penalties have been imposed on 

the Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authorities, on any matters related to 

capital markets, during the last three years. 

c. The Company has a Policy on Whistle Blower / Vigil Mechanism which is also posted on the 

website of the Company and no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

d. Mandatory Requirements: 

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements as stipulated in LODR. 

Non-Mandatory Requirements: 

The Company adopts non-mandatory requirements on need basis. The Quarterly Financial Results 

are extensively published in leading financial newspapers, uploaded on the Company’s website and 

also sent to the shareholders on request. The Company affirms that no employee has been denied 

access to the Audit Committee. As regards the other non-mandatory requirements, the Board has 

taken cognizance of the same and shall consider adopting the same as and when necessary. 

e. Weblink: 

 Terms and conditions of appointment of independent directors : 

https://www.barodaextrusion.com/policies.html 

 Composition of various committees of Board of directors : 

https://www.barodaextrusion.com/policies.html 

 Code of conduct of Board of directors and senior management personnel : 
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https://www.barodaextrusion.com/policies.html 

 Whistle Blower policy: 

https://www.barodaextrusion.com/policies.html 

 Policy on dealing with related party transactions : 

https://www.barodaextrusion.com/policies.html 

 Familiarization programmes of Independent Directors : 

https://www.barodaextrusion.com/policies.html 

 Contact details of KMP for determining materiality of an event : 

https://www.barodaextrusion.com/policies.html 

 Annual Return: 

https://www.barodaextrusion.com/investors/annual-report/Form_MGT_7_2024.pdf 

 

f. Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities The raw materials of the 

Company are subject to domestic price variations and in case of imported raw material the same is 

subject to price variation as well as fluctuations in foreign exchange rates. In case of imported raw 

materials the Company has in place appropriate hedging policy. Further details, if any, are provided 

in Financial Statements in terms of applicable SEBI Rules and Regulations. 

g. A certificate from a company secretary in practice is obtained to the effect that none of the 

directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 

continuing as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 

statutory authority. 

h. The total fees for all services paid by the Company, on a standalone basis, to the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company is mentioned at Note No. M of Notes to Standalone Financial Statements. 

The Company has not availed any services from the network firm/network entity of which the 

Statutory Auditors is a part. 

i. Detail on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace is as per the details provided 

in the Board’s Report. 

1. Number of complaints filed during the financial year: NIL 

2. Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year: NIL 

3. Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: NIL 

j. None of the Non-Executive Directors has any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with 

the Company. 

k. The Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence as 

stipulated under Section 149(6) of the Act, and LODR. 

l. There are no amounts pending for transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund under 

Section 125 of the Act. 

https://www.barodaextrusion.com/investors/annual-report/Form_MGT_7_2024.pdf
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m. The Company has in place a mechanism to inform the Board members about the Risk Assessment 

and mitigation plans to ensure that the critical risks are controlled by the management. 

 

10. Means of Communication: 

The annual and quarterly results are regularly published by the Company in Loksatta Jansatta 

(Gujarat) and Business Standard (English), the News Papers, as per the LODR requirements and also 

displayed on its own website viz. www.barodaextrusion.com. 

In addition, these are also submitted to the Stock Exchanges in accordance with the LODR and 

Financial Results are supplied through E-Mail & posts to the Shareholders on request. 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report is a part of this Integrated Annual Report. 

General Shareholder Information: 

 

a) Annual General Meeting for the year 2024: 

Day, date and time  Monday, September 30th, 2024 at 11.00 A.M. 

Venue  Survey No.65-66, Jarod – Samalaya Road, Vill.:Garadhiya, Tal.: Savli, 
Vadodara –Halol Highway, Vadodara – 391 520. 

 

b) Financial Calendar: 

Unaudited Financial Results for: 

Quarter ended 30.06.2024 B  On or Before 14th August, 2024 or within statutory time limit 

Quarter ended 30.09.2024     On or Before 14th November, 2024 or within statutory time limit 

Quarter ended 31.12.2024     On or Before 14th February, 2024 or within statutory time limit 

Quarter ended 31.03.2025     By end of May, 2025 or within statutory time limit 

 

11. Dividend payment date:  
Not Applicable 
 

12. Listing on Stock Exchange: 

Company's equity shares are listed on the BSE Ltd. The Company has paid the listing fees for the 

year 2023-24 to BSE. 

a. BSE Limited 

1st Floor, New Trading Ring, Rotunda Building, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai-400001. 

b. Stock Code 
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 The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.  513502 

 Trading Symbol  BAROEXT 

 International Securities Identification No. 

(ISIN) 

 INE927K01023 

 

c. Stock Market Data: 

The monthly high and low quotes for the period from 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024 based on 

the closing price and number of shares traded during the year under review on the BSE Limited 

were as under: 

Month 
Sensex 

(Closing) 
High Price Low Price 

April-23 61112.44 2.43 1.67 

May-23 62622.24 2.77 2.10 

Jun-23 64718.56 3.46 2.87 

Jul-23 66527.67 2.88 2.44 

Aug-23 64831.41 2.81 2.56 

Sep-23 65828.41 3.21 2.70 

Oct-23 63874.93 3.01 2.60 

Nov-23 66988.44 3.02 2.61 

Dec-23 72240.26 2.94 2.76 

Jan-24 71752.11 5.82 2.93 

Feb-24 72500.3 4.72 3.70 

Mar-24 73651.35 4.22 3.60 
 

Share Performance of the Company on BSE in comparison to BSE Sensex: 
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Suspension of Securities from trading 

The securities of the Company have not been suspended during the financial year 2023-24. 
 

13. Disclosure of the compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in 

Regulation 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the LODR: 

Resolution 
No. 

Particulars Compliance Status 
(Yes/No/NA) 

17 Board of Directors Yes 

18 Audit Committee Yes 

19 Nomination and Remuneration Committee Yes 

20 Stakeholders Relationship Committee Yes 

21 Risk Management Committee NA 

22 Vigil Mechanism Yes 

23 Related Party Transactions Yes 

24 Corporate Governance requirements with respect to 
subsidiary of the Company 

Yes 

25 Obligations with respect to Independent Directors Yes 

26 Obligations with respect to Directors and Senior 
Management 

Yes 

27 Other Corporate Governance requirements Yes 

46(2) Website as applicable Yes 
 
14. Share Transfer System: 

As per the circular issued by the SEBI, now transfer can be in demat form only. 

All requests for dematerialization of shares are processed and confirmation is given to the 

respective depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Ltd (NSDL) and Central Depository 

Services (India) Limited (CDSL) within 21 days. 

 

15. Distribution of Share as on 31.03.2024: 

No. of shares No. of Holders 
% to Total  

Holders 
Holding 

1 to 100 6744 31.44            2,23,118  

101 to 200 1397 6.51            2,22,199  

201 to 500 2026 9.44            7,54,107  

501 to 1000 4686 21.84          44,60,116  

1001 to 5000 5017 23.39       1,34,27,368  

5001 to 10000 785 3.66          62,86,726  

10001 to 100000 708 3.3       2,05,36,348  

100001 to Above 89 0.41     10,31,39,018  

Total 21,452 100     14,90,49,000  
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16. Distribution of Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2024: 

Description Total Holder Total Shares % Equity 

Resident Individuals 21,208 58834316 39.47 

Corporate Promoter Under  
Same Management 2 56498420 37.91 

Bodies Corporate 37 4889300 3.28 

Clearing Members 6 119725 0.08 

Promoter 5 26048195 17.48 

N.R.I. (Non-Repat) 27 183686 0.12 

N.R.I. (Repat) 46 389544 0.26 

Hindu Undivided Family 121 2085814 1.40 
Total 21,452 14,90,49,000 100 
 

17. Dematerialization of Shares as on 31.03.2024: 

The Company's shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form on BSE. At the end of the year 
13,63,24,532 shares were held in dematerialized form which comes to 91.73% of total capital. The 
Company has demat connectivity with National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) & Central 
Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL). 

 

Dematerialization of shares details as on 31/03/2024: 
Description No of Holders % of Holders Shares % To Equity 

PHYSICAL 5265 24.54 12324468 8.27 

NSDL 3003 14.00 104151369 69.88 

CDSL 13,184 61.46 32573163 21.85 
Total 21,452 100.00 149049000 100.00 

 

18. Certificate from a Company secretary in practice: 

The Company has obtained a certificate from a Company secretary in practice that none of the 

directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 

continuing as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 

statutory authority. 

 

19. Plant Location: 

Survey No. 65-66, Jarod-Samlaya Road, Vill.: Haripura, Tal. Savli, Vadodara –Halol Highway, Dist. 
Vadodara – 391 520, Gujarat, India. 
 

20. Credit Rating: 
List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity along with any revisions thereto during the relevant 
financial year, for all debt instruments of such entity or any fixed deposit programme or any 

scheme or proposal of the listed entity involving mobilization of funds, whether in India or abroad 
–NA 
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21. Address for correspondence: 

Registered Office Registrar & Share Transfer Agent 

Company Secretary Purva Sharegistry (I) Private Limited 

Baroda Extrusion Limited Unit No.9, Shiv Shakti Indl. Estate, 

Survey No. 65-66, Jarod - Samalaya,  

Vill.: Garadhiya, Tal.:Savli, 

J. R. Boricha Marg, 

Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, 

Vadodara – Halol Highway, Vadodara – 391 520  LowelParel (E), Mumbai – 400 011. 

Mobile No.: +91 9016 203113 Tel. No.: 022 49614132 

E-Mail: works@barodaextrusion.com website: www.purvashare.com 

Website: www.barodaextrusion.com E-mail :support@purvashare.com 

 

 

 

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
                  Of M/s BARODA EXTRUSION LIMITED 

    
         
  

 Parasmal Kanugo 
Date:14th August, 2024                                                                                                                        Chairman 
Place: Vadodara                                                                                                                           DIN: 00920021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:works@barodaextrusion.com
http://www.barodaextrusion.com/
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DECLARATION  
 

Regarding Compliance by Board Members and Senior Management Personnel with the 
Company’s Code of Conduct 

 
 

This is to confirm that Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees. In addition, the 
Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Non-Executive Directors. Both these codes are 
available on the Company’s website. 
 
I confirm that the Company has, in respect of the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, received 
from the Senior Management team of the Company and the members of the Board, a declaration of 
compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them. 

 
For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management team means the Chief Financial Officer and 
employees in the General Manager cadre and above as on March 31, 2024. 

 
 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
                                  Of M/s Baroda Extrusion Limited 

    
        
   

 Parasmal Kanugo 
Date: 14th August, 2024                                                                                                                  Chairman 
Place: Vadodara                                                                                                                      DIN: 00920021 

 

 

 

Confirmation regarding Independent Directors 

This is to confirm that in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions 

specified in these regulations and are independent of the management. 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                For Baroda Extrusion Limited 
          

   
 Parasmal Kanugo 

Date: 14th August, 2024                                                                                                                       Chairman 
Place: Vadodara                                                                                                                           DIN: 00920021 
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 
 

To 

The Board of Directors 

Baroda Extrusion Limited 

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacity as Chairman of Baroda Extrusion Limited (“the 

Company”) to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that: 

a. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year 

ended on 31.03.2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, We state that: 

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain any statements that might be misleading; 

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

b. We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered 

into by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s 

Code of Conduct. 

c. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and 

that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to 

financial reporting of the Company and had disclosed to the Auditors and Audit Committee, 

deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the 

steps we have taken or proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiencies. 

d. We had indicated, based in our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors 

and the Audit Committee: 

i. significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

ii. significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies during the year and that the same has been 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and  

iii. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if 

any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the Company’s internal control 

system over the financial reporting. 

                                                                                                        For Baroda Extrusion Limited 
          

   
                                               Alpesh Kanugo         Parasmal Kanugo 

Date: 14th August, 2024                                                                        CFO                             Chairman 
Place: Vadodara                                                                            DIN: 02501280               DIN: 00920021 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 

To, 
The Members  
Baroda Extrusion Limited 
Vadodara 

 
 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Baroda Extrusion 

Limited ('the Company'), for the year ended on 31st March, 2024, as stipulated in Chapter IV of 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the BSE Limited. 
 

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. 
Our examination was limited to the procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the 
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an 
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. This certificate is 
neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with 
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
On the basis of our examination of the records produced, explanation and information furnished, We 
certify that the Company has complied with all the mandatory conditions of the para C of Schedule 
V read with Regulation 34(3) of Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, except as reported by the Secretarial Auditor in his respective 
report, if any. 

     
 
 

For, Swati Bhatt & Co. 
Practising Company Secretary 

 
 

Swati Bhatt 
Proprietor 

M. No. 7323 and COP: 8004 
Place : Vadodara                                                    PRC No.: 3568/2023 
Date:  14th August, 2024                            UDIN: F007323F0009731238 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

To the Members  

Baroda Extrusion Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Baroda Extrusion Limited (“the 

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss 

(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of 

Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 

to as Ind AS financial statements”). 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of 

our report, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian 

Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

March 31, 2024, its loss (including other comprehensive income), its changes in equity and its cash 

flows for the year ended on that date. 

 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

(a) As stated in Note 29C(1) of the Ind AS Financial Statement, due to the various litigations and 

cross litigations between the Company and the Lender - SICOM Ltd (‘SICOM’), the Company has 

not accounted for the unreconciled interest liability of Rs 84.99 Crores, for the past many years and 

for the year ended March 31, 2024, on outstanding dues payable to SICOM. There are no 

documentary calculations to support this amount. Also, there is no documentary evidence for Fixed 

Deposit with SICOM amounting to Rs 1.49 crores. No interest income has been booked on the same 

for past many years and for the year ended March 31, 2024. 

 

(b) As stated in Note 29C(3) of the Ind AS Financial Statement, the Company has not de-recognized 

the Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) amounting to Rs. 512.43 Lakhs as appearing in its books of accounts 

as at March 31, 2024 for the reason stated in the Note 29C(2). Considering the losses incurred by the 

Company and since the net worth of the Company is eroded, there is no reasonable certainty that 

there will future taxable profit, such continuation of recognition of DTA has led to departure in 

terms of the requirements of Ind AS 12 ‘Income Taxes’. Had the Company de-recognised the DTA as 
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at March 31, 2024, loss for the year ended March 31, 2024 would have been higher by Rs. 512.43 

Lakhs. 

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 

our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder, 

and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and 

the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 

to provide a basis for our qualified opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. 

 

   Emphasis of Matter 

 

We draw attention to Note 29(C)(1) of the Ind AS Financial statement wherein Management has 

stated that The Lender M/s SICOM Limited has assigned its debt of Rs 130.37 Crores on the 

Company to M/s Brijlaxmi Leasing and Finance Limited on 25th April 2024. 

 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

 

Material Uncertainty related to Going Concern 
 
We draw attention to Note 29C(2) of the Ind AS Financial Statement, indicating the factors that have 
resulted into losses and the net worth of the Company is eroded. It seems that there is a material 
uncertainty which casts significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a ‘going 
concern’ in the foreseeable future. However, for the reasons stated in the said Note, the Company is 
hopeful that it would be able to manage its business operations as usual in future and would be able 
to meet its financial commitments and is of the opinion that it is appropriate to prepare the 
Statement on a going concern basis. 
 
Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 
 
Key Audit Matters 
 

      Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Except for the matters described 
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section and Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern 
section above, we have determined that there are no other key audit matters to communicate in our 
report. 
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Other Information 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report 
including Annexures to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but 
does not include the IndAS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.  

 
Our opinion on the IndAS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

 
In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the IndAS financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. 

 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial 

Statements 

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 

with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of 

the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income), changes in 

equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, including Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with  

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also 

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 

for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS 

financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 

due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 

process. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 
 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of this Ind AS financial statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 
•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 
•   Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

 
•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
 
•  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

 
•  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
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scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current year and 
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 
such communication. 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we report in “Annexure 1”, a statement 
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.  
 
2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
a. We have sought and except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section 
above, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 
b. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section 
above and of the matters stated in para 2(k)(vi) below on reporting under rule 11(g) of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by 
law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 
 
c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in 
agreement with the books of account; 
 
d. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section 
above, in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS prescribed 
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as 
amended; 

 
e. The matter described under the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Material Uncertainty Related to 

Going Concern section above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the 
Company; 
 
f. The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith is 
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related to audit trail which has been stated in para (b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) of 
the Act and para 2(k)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014.  
 
g.  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, 
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act; 
 
h. The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith 
are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above. 
 
i. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
report in “Annexure 2” and we have expressed disclaimer of opinion for the reasons stated in the 
said report;  
 
j. Due to possible effect of the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion” section of this 
report, we are unable to comment whether the managerial remuneration paid/provided by the 
Company during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act; 
 
k.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 
 
(i) Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, the Company 
has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS financial 
statements – Refer Note 29B & Note 29C on Contingent Liabilities to the Ind AS financial statements; 
(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses; 
 
(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company; 
 
(iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have 
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including 
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
 

(iv) (b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have 
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 
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in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
 
(iv) (c) Based on the audit procedures that are considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations 
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 
misstatement. 
 
(v) The Company has not declared nor paid any dividend during the year. Hence, reporting the 
compliance with section 123 of the Act is not applicable. 
 
(vi) The audit trail has not been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for 
record retention. 

 
 

For Haribhakti & Co.LLP 
Chartered Accountants  

(F.R.No.103523W/W100048) 
 

Yash Bhatt 
 Partner 

Place: Vadodara                          M No. 117745 
Date: 30th May, 2024                                                                                        UDIN: 24117745BKBOZF3503 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 



    

33RD ANNUAL REPORT | 2023-24                                                                                                                      

 
   71 

 

 

ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section in 

the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Baroda Extrusion Limited (“the 
Company”) on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024] 
 
Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the 
Ind AS financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information, 
explanations and written representation given to us by the management and the books of account 
and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that: 

 
(i)  
(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 
 
(B) The Company does not have any Intangible Assets and accordingly, reporting under clause 
(i)(a)(B) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(b) During the year, the Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company have not been 
physically verified by the management and as such, we cannot comment on material discrepancies 
existing, if any. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is not reasonable having regard to the 
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. 
 
(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is 
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of lessee), disclosed in the Ind AS 
financial statements are held in the name of the Company. 
 
(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. The 
Company does not have any Intangible Assets as at March 31, 2024. Accordingly, reporting under 

clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 
2024 for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 
1988 and rules made thereunder.  
  
(ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable 
intervals during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the 
management is appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on physical verification carried out 
during the year. 
 
(b) The Company has not obtained any sanctioned working capital limit during the year, from banks 
and/or financial institutions, on the basis of security of current assets. Therefore, reporting under 
clause (ii)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 
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(iii) During the year, the Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security 
or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, reporting under clause (iii) of 
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(iv) The Company has not granted any loans, made any investment or provided any guarantees or 
security to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act. Hence the provisions of sections 
185 and 186 of the Act is not applicable on the Company. 
 
(v) In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be 
deposits. Accordingly, reporting under clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(vi) The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act and rules thereunder. We have broadly reviewed such records 
and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and 
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to 
determine whether they are accurate or complete. 
 
(vii) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities, 
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services tax (GST), provident fund, employees’ state 
insurance, income-tax, duty of customs, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it, 
though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. During the year 2017-18, sales tax, value added 
tax, service tax and duty of excise subsumed in GST and are accordingly reported under GST. 
 
No undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income 
tax, GST, customs duty, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it, were 
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable. 
 
(b) The dues outstanding with respect to value added tax and excise duty on account of any dispute, 
are as follows: 

 

Statement of Disputed Dues : 

Name of the 
statute 

Nature of 
the dues 

Amount 

Rs. 

(in Lacs) 

Period to 
which the 

amount relates 

Forum where dispute is 
pending 

Gujarat VAT Act, 
2003 

VAT 
demand 

3.90 

1.95 

FY 2016-17 

FY 2017-18 

 

Commissioner, Commercial 
Taxes, Vadodara, Gujarat 

Central Sales Tax 
Act 

CST 
demand 

3.23 FY 2016-17 
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Good and Service 
Tax 

GST 
Demand 

- 

(GST demand of 
Rs 27.76 lacs 
blocked from 

Input Tax 
Credit is under 

dispute) 

FY 2019-20 
 

Office of the commissioner, 
Central GST & Central Excise, 
Vadodara-II, 
Commissionerate 

Central Excise Act, 
1944 

Excise 
demand 

333.21 NA Central Excise, Customs and 
Service Tax Appellate 
Tribunal, Ahmedabad, 
Gujarat 

 

(i) We have not come across any transaction which were previously not recorded in the books of 

account of the Company that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the 
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 
(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of 
interest thereon to any lender, except for the details given below: 
 

Nature of 
Borrowing 

including debt 
securities 

 

Name 
of 

lender* 
 

Amount 
not paid 
on due 

date  
(Rs in 
Lacs) 

Whether principal or 
interest 

No of days 
delay or 
unpaid 

 

Remarks if any 

Cash Credit 
including 
Working Capital 
Facilities 

(Bill factoring) 

SICOM 
Limited 

 4587.05 Principal 

 

As explained by 
management, Overdue 
Interest Liability of Rs 
85.99 lacs on above 
amount has not been 
accounted in the books 
of account since past 
many years as no 
supporting or working 
pertaining to the said 
amount has been 
provided by the lender 

to the Company. 

Approx 
3650 days 

(10 years) 

The Company 
has filed 
litigation 
against the 
lender (refer 
Note 29C(1) to 
the financial 
statement for 
details). 

 

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
government or any government authority. 
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(c)  The Company did not obtain any money by way of term loans during the year and there were no 
outstanding term loans at at the beginning of the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause (ix) (c) of 
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(d)  On an overall examination of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company, no funds raised 
on short-term basis have, been used for long-term purposes by the Company. 
 
(e)  The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture as defined under the Act. 
Hence reporting under clause (ix)(e) and (f) of the Order is not applicable. 
   
(x)  (a)  The Company has not raised money by way of initial public issue offer / further public 
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Therefore, reporting under clause (x)(a) of 
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Therefore, 
reporting under clause (x)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 
 
(xi) (a)  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out 
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the 
Company nor any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we 
been informed of any such instance by the management. 
 
(b)  No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government by the 
auditors of the Company in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, during the year or upto the date of this report.  
 
(c)  There are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year and upto the 
date of this report. 
 
(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, reporting under clause (xii) of 
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 
 
       
(xiii) All transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with 
sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS 
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 
 
(xiv) (a)  In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and 
nature of its business. 

 
(b)  We have considered the Internal Audit Reports of the Company issued till date, for the period 
under audit. 
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(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons 
connected with them during the year and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not 
applicable to the Company. 
 
(xvi) (a)  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. Therefore, reporting under clause (xvi)(a) and (b) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not 
applicable. 
 
(b)  The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 
without having a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
 
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in Core Investment 
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 (“Directions”) by the Reserve Bank of India. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause (xvi)(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable.  
 
(d) As informed by the Company, the Group to which the Company belongs has no CIC as part of 
the Group. 
 
(xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses for the current financial year amounting to Rs. 98.12 
Lacs and for the immediately preceding financial year amounting to Rs 333.32 Lacs. 
 
(xviii) There is no such case of resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, hence this clause 
is not applicable. 
 
(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets 
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Ind AS financial statements 
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination 
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, we believe that material uncertainty exists as the 
Company has reported loss in current year and net worth of the Company is negative as on the date 
of this audit report and due to which the Company may not be capable of meeting its liabilities 
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to date of the audit report. We 
further draw attention to ‘Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern’ section in our main audit 
report of even date regarding the applicability of the going concern assumption. 
 
(xx) The provisions of section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Hence, 
reporting under clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. 
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For Haribhakti & Co.LLP 
Chartered Accountants  

(F.R.No.103523W/W100048) 
 

Yash Bhatt 
   Partner 

Place: Vadodara                          M No. 117745 
Date: 30th May, 2024                                                                                        UDIN: 24117745BKBOZF3503 
 

 
 

ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  
 

[Referred to in paragraph 2(h) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section 
in our Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Baroda Extrusion Limited on 
the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024] 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under clause (i) 
of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We were engaged to audit the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of 
Baroda Extrusion Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of 
the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Act. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, both issued by the ICAI. 
 



    

33RD ANNUAL REPORT | 2023-24                                                                                                                      

 
   77 

 

Because of the matter described in Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, we were not able to 
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements 
 
A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes 
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
 
Disclaimer of Opinion 
 
According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not established its 
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements on criteria based on or considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI. 
 
Because of this reason, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a 
basis for our opinion whether the Company had adequate internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements and whether such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 
March 31, 2024. 
 
We have considered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of 
audit tests applied in our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company, and the 
disclaimer does not affect our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements of the Company. 

 

 

 

For Haribhakti & Co.LLP 
Chartered Accountants  

(F.R.No.103523W/W100048) 
 

Yash Bhatt 
 Partner 

Place: Vadodara                          M No. 117745 
Date: 30th May, 2024                                                                                        UDIN: 24117745BKBOZF3503 
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                                           BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024                                       Rs in Lacs 
Particulars 

 

Notes 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

I. ASSETS 

(1) Non-current assets 
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 
(b) Capital Work-in-progress 
(c) Other Intangible Assets 

 Audited Audited 
 
 

201.23 
- 
 

 
 

170.50 
13.26 

 

2 

(d) Financial Assets 2 - - 
    -Trade Receivables 3                           -                           - 
    -Other Financial Assets 4 22.37 19.07 
(e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5 512.43 512.43 

Total Non Current Assets  736.03 715.26 

(2) Current assets    

(a) Inventories 6 804.60 841.57 
(b) Financial Assets    

- Trade Receivables 7 1,286.64 1,322.23 
- Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 155.21 49.62 
- Loans & other financial Assets 9 151.28 149.84 

(c) Other Current Assets 10 10.02 7.35 
(d) Current Tax Assets (Net) 11 149.13 74.82 

 
Total Current Assets 

  
2,556.88 

 
2,445.43 

TOTAL ASSETS   
3,292.91 

 
3,160.70 

 
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

   

Equity    

Equity Share Capital 12 1,490.49 1,490.49 
Other Equity 13 (5,432.86) (5,322.15) 

Total Equity  (3,942.37) (3,831.66) 

Liabilities    

(1) Non-Current Liabilities    
(a) Provisions 14 15.91 12.28 
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 
(c) Financial Liabilities 
- Borrowings 

5 
15 

 - 
                               5,937.10   

- 
                                   5,303.45   

Total Non-Current Liabilities  5,953.01 5,315.73 

(2) Current Liabilities    

(a) Financial Liabilities    
- Borrowings 16 8.98 7.37 
- Trade Payables 17   

- Total outstanding dues of micro    

enterprises and small enterprises  915.04 3.81 

- Total outstanding dues of creditors other    

than micro enterprises and small enterprises  265.17 1625.82 

- Other Financial Liabilities 17 8.95 6.70 
(b) Other Current Liabilities 18 67.82 18.05 
(c) Provisions 19 16.31 14.87 

Total Current Liabilities  1,282.27 1,676.63 

Total Liabilities  7,235.28 6,992.36 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes and Information 

 3,292.91 3,160.70 

   

The accompanying notes referred to above which form an integral part of the Financial Statements 
 
As per our report of even date 
For Haribhakti & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
F R No. 103523W/W100048 

  
 
For and on behalf of the Board 
 
 

 

  Parsamal B Kanugo Rina G Patel 

 
 
CA Yash Bhatt 

 Managing Director  

DIN - 00920021 

Director 

DIN – 02440550 

Partner 
M. No.:117745 
UDIN : 24117745BKBOZF3503 
Vadodara, 30th May 2024 

  
 
Alpesh P Kanugo 
Chief Finance Officer 

 
Vaishali Sharma 
Company Secretary 
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           STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024      Rs in lacs 

Particulars 
 

Notes 

For the Year ended 

31st March, 2024 
For the Year ended 31st 

March, 2023 

 
I. INCOME 

   

Revenue from operations 21 12,720.15 13,014.33 

Other Income 22 60.26 44.18 

Total Income   
12,780.41 

 
13,058.51 

 
II. EXPENSES 

   

Cost of materials consumed 23 11,633.09 12.280.99 
Purchase of Stock in Trade                               679.28   398.62 

Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Semi-
Finished Goods and Work in progress 

 
24 (15.86)     110.26 

Employee benefits expense 25 113.89 107.61 
Financial costs 26 2.19 2.06 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2 11.68 10.47 

Other expenses 27 465.94 492.29 

 
Total Expenses 

  
12,890.21 

 
13,402.30 

 
III. Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax (I - II) 

  
(109.80) 

 
(343.79) 

IV. Exceptional Items: 
 

- - 

V. Profit before Tax (III + IV) 
 

(109.80) (343.79) 

VI. Tax expense:    

Current Tax 
Prior Period Tax 

                                - - 
(0.04) 

Deferred Tax                                  - (1.85) 

VII. Profit/(Loss) for the period (V - VI)   
(109.80) 

 
(341.90) 

 
VIII. Other Comprehensive Income 

 
28 

  

A (i) Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss  (0.91)                                     3.75  
(ii) Income tax relating to item that will not be    

reclassified to profit or loss                                  -  (0.94) 

B   (i) Item that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
 - - 

(ii) Income tax relating to item that will be    
reclassified to profit or loss  - - 

IX. Total Other Comprehensive Income  (0.91) 2.81 

 
X. Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VII  

(110.71) (339.09) 
+ IX)  

 
XI. Earning per equity share: (FV Rs. 1/- each) 

   

- Basic & Diluted  (0.07) (0.23) 

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes and 1&   
Information 29 

Note: The accompanying notes referred to above which form an integral part of the financial statements 
As per our report of even date 
For Haribhakti & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
F R No. 103523W/W100048                                   

  
For and on behalf of the Board 
 
 
 
Parasmal Kanugo                               Rina Patel 

 

 
CA Yash Bhatt 

 Managing Director  

DIN - 00920021 

Director 

DIN – 02440550 

 Partner 
M. No.:117745 
UDIN :24117745BKBOZF3503 
 Vadodara, 30th May 2024 

  
 
Alpesh P Kanugo 
Chief Finance Officer 

 
 
Vaishali Sharma 
Company Secretary 
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   STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH, 2024                 Rs in Lacs 

 
Particulars 

For the Year ended  

31st March,2024 
For the Year ended 

31st March,2023 

 
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

  

Net Profit / (Loss) before tax (109.80) (343.79) 

Adjustments for:   
1 Depreciation 11.68 10.47 

Finance Cost 2.19 2.06 
3 Interest Income (11.68) (1.35) 
4 Rental Income            (2.52)            (3.13) 
5 Provision for expected credit loss 89.73 98.00 
6 Accounts Write Back - (37.15) 
7 Accounts Write off / Round off 0.10 (1.01) 
              0.02  

Operating profit before change in working capital (20.28) (275.90) 

Adjustments for (Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets:   
Inventories  36.97  (51.36) 
Trade Receivables & Long Term Advances                                (54.24) (207.09) 
Short term Loans & Advances          (1.44) (0.43) 
Other Current Assets                           (77.61)                           174.54 

Adjustments for (Increase)/Decrease in Operating Liabilities:   
Trade Payables (449.42) 126.50 
Other Current Liabilities 52.02 1.32 
Short Term Provisions 1.61 - 
Long Term Provisions 4.16 4.36 

Cash generated from operations (508.23) (228.63) 
Income Tax Paid                                    (2.67) (1.02) 

 
NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

 
A 

 
(510.90) 

 
(229.65) 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
 

1 Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment /CWIP 

2 Interest received 

3 Deposits 

4 Rent Income 

 

NET CASH UTILISED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B 

  

  
 

(35.41) 

 
 

(26.85) 
  

6.24 
 

11.68 

 
- 
 

0.12 
  

2.52 
 

3.13 
   

  
(14.97) 

 
(22.25) 

   

CCASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES:   

 1 Proceeds/ (Repayment) from Short Term Borrowings(Net) 633.65 288.92 
2 Interest Paid (2.19) (2.06) 

 
NET CASH UTILISED IN FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES 

 
C 

 
631.46 

 
286.86 

   

INet Increase / (Decrease) in Cash andCashEquivalents ( A+B+C) 105.59 34.96 

IICash & Cash equivalents as at the beginning of the Year 
 

49.62 
 

14.66 
IIICash & Cash equivalents as at the end of the Reporting Period  

155.21 
 

49.62 
 

IVCash & Cash equivalents as at the end of the Reporting Period 

  

Balances with Bank 152.87 48.96 

Cash on Hand 
 
Cash and Cash  Equivalents 

2.34 0.66 
 

155.21 
 

49.62 

 
As per our report of even date 
For Haribhakti & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
F R No. 103523W/W100048 

  
For and on behalf of the Board 
 
 
 
Parasmal kanugo                             Rina Patel 

 

 
CA Yash Bhatt 

 Managing Director  

DIN - 00920021 

Director 

DIN – 02440550 

Partner 
M. No.:117745 
UDIN : 24117745BKBOZF3503 
Vadodara, 30th May 2024 

  
 
Alpesh P Kanugo 
Chief Financial Officer 

 
 
Vaishali Sharma 
Company Secretary 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 
 

A. Equity Share Capital: Rs in Lacs 
Particulars Nos Amt Rs 
Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each issued, subscribed and fully paid 
Balance at 1st April, 2022 

  
     1,490.49 1,490.49 

Change in equity share capital during the year (Buyback of Shares) - - 
Balance at 31st March, 2023      1,490.49  1,490.49 

 
Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each issued, subscribed and fully paid   
Balance at 1st April, 2023      1,490.49 1,490.49 
Change in equity share capital during the year 
Balance at 31st March, 2024 

- - 
     1,490.49  1,490.49 

 
B. Other Equity 

 
 

Partic
ulars 

 Reserves and Surplus  
 

Total 

 
State 

Subsidy 

 
Securities 

Premium 

 
Capital 
Reserve 

 

O
CI 

 
Retained 

Earning 

Balance at 1st April, 2022 (I) 
Profit for the period 

amount of forfeiture of partly paid up shares* (refer above 
note) 

25.00 168.75 4.76 - (4,824.30) (4,625.78) 

- -  

 

- 341.90 341.90 

 

Re-measurement of post-employment benefit 
obligation (net of tax) 

- - - - 2.81 2.81 

Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - - - - - 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (II) 
Balance at 31st March, 2023 (I + II + III) 

- - - - (339.09) (339.09) 
25.00 168.75 4.76 - (5,163.39) (4,964.87) 

 
Balance at 1st April, 2023 (I) 

Profit for the period 

amount of forfeiture of partly paid up shares* (refer 
above note) 

25.00 168.75 4.76 - (5,163.39) (4,964.87) 

- -  

 

- (109.80) (109.80) 

 

Re-measurement of post-employment benefit 
obligation (net of tax) 

- - - - (0.91) (0.91) 

Other Comprehensive Income for the year 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (II) 
Balance at 31st March, 2024 (I + II + III) 

- - - - - - 
- - - - (110.71) (110.71) 

25.00 168.75 4.76 - (5,274.10) (5,075.56) 

 
 
As per our report of even date 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 
 For Haribhakti& Co. LLP 

  
 

  Chartered Accountants 

  
 

  F R No. 103523W/W100048 

  

 

  

   

 Parsamal Kanugo Rina Patel 

   
 Managing Director Director 

   
 DIN - 00920021 DIN - 02440550 

 
CA Yash Bhatt 

 

  
 
 

 Partner 

M. No.:117745 
 
UDIN : 24117745BKBOZF3503 
 
Vadodara, 30th May 2024 

 

 

Alpesh P Kanugo 
Chief Finance Officer 

Vaishali Sharma 
Company Secretary 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
st 

MARCH, 2024 

 
1. Company Overview:      
1.1 Description of business      
Baroda Extrusion Limited is a Public Limited Company (Company) listed at Bombay Stock Exchange 
Limited. The Company was incorporated on 30.08.1991 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956, having its registered office at Survey No. 65-66, Village: Garadhiya, Jarod-Samalaya Road, Tal: 
Savli, Vadodara – Halol Highway, Vadodara, Gujarat.  
The principal activity of the Company comprise of manufacturing of extrusion products, its job 
work, and trading in ferrous and nonferrous metals.  
         
1.2 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements     

The Financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act to be read with Rule 3 of the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.    
         
The accounts have been prepared using historical cost convention and on the basis of "Going 
Concern" with revenue recognised and expenses accounted for on accrual basis except those with 
significant uncertainties. The accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent 
and in consonance with generally accepted accounting principles.     
      
1.3 Composition of financial statements     
The financial statements are drawn up in INR, the functional currency of the company, and in 
accordance with IND AS presentation. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements have been 
rounded off to the rupee (in lacs) as per the requirement of Schedule - III to the Companies Act 2013, 
unless otherwise stated. The financial statements comprise:  
                -        Balance Sheet     
  - Statement of Profit and Loss     
  - Statement of Cash Flow     
  - Statement of Changes in Equity     
  - Notes to Financial Statements  
 
1.4 Key accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions    
In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, income and expense. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
 
Estimates are often based on complex judgments and assumptions that management believe to be 
reasonable, but estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any 
change in these estimates and assumptions will generally be reflected in the financial statements in 
current period or prospectively, unless they are required to be treated retrospectively under relevant 
accounting standards.  
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Critical judgements, estimates and assumptions in applying accounting policies: 
In particular, information about significant areas of estimates and judgments in applying accounting 
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements 
includes valuation of useful lives of property, plant and equipment, valuation of inventories, 
measurement of defined benefit obligations and actuarial assumptions, Provisions and other 
accruals, recoverability/ recognition of tax assets/liabilities and contingent liabilities. 
 
1.5 Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory notes     
       
I   Significant Accounting Policies      
a)  Revenue recognition 
  
Sales are disclosed net of sales returns and GST. 
    
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance 

obligation by transferring a promised good or service to a customer. The ownership is transferred 
when (or as) the customer obtains control of those goods.     
        
Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or 
receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates. Offered by the 
company as a part of the contract allocated to that performance obligation Income from operations 
includes revenue earned on account of job work income which is accounted as per the due terms 
agreed with the customers. 
 
Income from operations includes revenue earned on account of job work income which is accounted 
as per the due terms agreed with the customers. 
           
Other income is comprised primarily of interest and Rental income. Interest income is recognized 
using the effective interest method.   
              
b)  Employee benefits     
1)  Short term employee benefits      
All employee Benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as 
short term employee benefits. Benefits such as Salaries, wages, and short term compensated absences 
etc. is recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service. 
 
2)  Post-Employment Benefits  
        
i) Defined Benefit Obligation Plans: 
For gratuity being defined benefit retirement benefit plan, the cost of providing benefits is 
determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the 

end of each annual reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the 
effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable), is reflected immediately in the statement of 
financial position with a charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in 
which they occur. Re-measurement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected 
immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit or Loss. Past 
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service cost is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net 
interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the 
Period to the net defined benefit liability or asset. 
 

  ii) Defined Contribution plan       
Define contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the company pays fixed 
contributions into separate entities (fund) or to financial institutions or state managed benefit 
schemes. The Company operates defined contribution plans pertaining to Provident Fund, 
Employees state Insurance, Pension Fund Scheme for eligible employees. The Company contribution 
to defined contribution plans are recognised in the profit and loss account in the financial year to 
which they relate.  

    

c) Property, plant and equipment      
Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost of acquisition / construction less accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises of the purchase price net of creditable 
Goods and Services Tax, creditable customs duty, if any, and any attributable cost of bringing the 
assets to its working condition for its intended use.  
Components of an asset are separated where their value is significant in relation to the total value of 
the asset and where those components have different useful lives to the remainder of the asset. 
Where a component is replaced or restored, the carrying amount of the old component will be 
derecognised and value of new component / restoration cost will be added. Where the carrying 
value of the derecognised/replaced component is not known, a best estimate will be determined by 
reference to the current cost. 
 
The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon 
sale or retirement or impairment of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. Assets to be disposed off are reported at the lower of the carrying value 
or the fair value less cost to sell.       
         
d) Intangible Assets      

Intangible assets are stated at cost less provisions for amortisation and impairments. Software 
licenses fees are charged to statement of profit and loss when incurred. 
Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset, are determined as the 
difference between disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the asset and are recognised as income 
or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.     

     
e) Depreciation / Amortisation on Property, Plant & Equipment and Investment Properties  
Depreciation / Amortisation on Property, Plant & Equipment and Investment Properties (other than 
freehold land and capital work-in-progress) is charged on a Straight Line Basis so as to write off the 
original cost of the assets over the useful lives. The useful life of the fixed assets has been adopted as 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 
  

f) Capital Work-in-Progress     
Assets under construction wherein assets are not ready for use in the manner as intended by the 
management are shown as Capital Work-In-Progress.      
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g) Leases      
i) Company as a lessee   
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified 
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 

 
The company has selected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term 
leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The 
company recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line 
basis over the lease term. 

      

ii) Company as a lessor     

Leases for which the company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the 
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the 
contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.  
          
Lease income from operating lease is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on straight line 
basis over the lease term. 
  
h) Fair value measurement      
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to 
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another 
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.     
   
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs 
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.      
        
i) Impairments of non-current assets       
Non-financial assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, 

the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is 
determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely 
independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the 
CGU to which the asset belongs.            
If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the statement of 
profit and loss is measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the 
estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit 
and loss if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The 
carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this 
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any 
accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in 
prior years.  
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j) Inventories      
All Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.     
       
Raw Materials are valued at lower of cost (net of GST) or net realisable value. Cost is determined at 
FIFO basis. 
         
Semi-Finished Goods are valued at cost of material and other direct manufacturing expenses. 
    
Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost of finished goods includes 
material cost, direct variable overheads and fixed overheads.      
        
**Cost comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing the 
inventory to its present location and condition.      
         
k) Trade receivables       

Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component, are measured and carried at 
its transaction price i.e. original invoice amount less any provisions for doubtful debts. Provisions 
are made where there is evidence of a risk of non-payment, taking into account ageing, previous 
experience and general economic conditions. When a trade receivables determined to be 
uncollectable it is written off, firstly against any provision available and then to the Statement of 
Profit and Loss.             

 
l) Cash and Cash equivalents       
Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and cash in hand and highly liquid interest-bearing 
securities with maturities of three months or less from the date of inception/acquisition. 

        
m) Borrowing Costs       
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of an asset that 
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalised as part 
of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. 
Borrowing costs consist of interest expenses calculated using the effective interest method and other 
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes 
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. 
      
n) Taxation     
i) Current income tax    
Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates 
to items recognized directly in equity/OCI, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive 
income. Current income tax for current and prior periods is recognized at the amount expected to be 
paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted 
or substantively enacted on the reporting date. The company offsets current tax assets and current 

tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it 
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 
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ii) Deferred tax     
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences arising 
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. 
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no 
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.      
    
"Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date and are expected to apply to taxable income 
in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect 
of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or 
expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. 
         
o) Financial instruments       
The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the financial instrument.      

         

I) Financial Assets     
a. Initial recognition and measurement    
Except for Trade Receivables that do not contain a significant financing component, all financial 
assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair 
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial 
asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame 
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on 
the trade date i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.  

         
b. Subsequent measurement     

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three categories:  
 

(i) Financials Assets at amortised cost:   
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model 
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual 
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.   
        
After initial measurement, debt instruments are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
effective interest rate method, less impairment, if any.   

         
(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income   
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is 
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows 
and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates 
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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The fair value is measured adopting valuation techniques as per prevailing valuation guidelines, to 
the extent applicable, as at the reporting date.   
         

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss   
Financial assets which are not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued 
through profit or loss.   
  
c. Impairment of financial assets 
The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial 
assets measured at amortised cost, lease receivables, trade receivables, other contractual rights to 
receive cash or other financial asset. For trade receivables, the Company measures the loss allowance 
at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime 
expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the Company has used practical expedience as 
permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision 
matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking 
information. 
 
d. De-recognition of financial assets 
A financial asset is primarily derecognised when: 
1. the right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired, or 
2. the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset; and 
(a)the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or 
(b)the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the 
asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 
 
II) Financial Liabilities:   
a. Initial recognition and measurement    

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings 
including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments. 
  

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as at fair value through profit and loss or as 
those measured at amortised cost.    
   
  
b. Subsequent measurement    
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows: 
i) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss   
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss include financial liabilities held for trading. 
The Company has not designated any financial liabilities upon initial recognition at fair value 
through profit and loss.  

         
ii) Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost   
After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method except for those designated in an effective 
hedging relationship.   
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  c. De-recognition of financial liabilities  

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the company’s balance 

sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.  
   

p) Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Assets   
I) Provisions    
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a 
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will 
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of 
any reimbursement.  

           
II) Contingent Liabilities     
Contingent liability is disclosed for (i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by the 
future events not wholly within the control of the company or (ii) Present obligations arising from 

past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.   
      
III) Contingent Assets     
Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements. Contingent Assets if any, are 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.     
         
q) Earnings per Share      
(i) Basic Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average 
number of equity. 

 
(ii ) Diluted Earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for 
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to 
the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for 

deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could 
have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity share.     
r) Government Grant         

Government grants related to expenditure on property, plant and equipment are credited to the 
statement of profit and loss over the useful lives of qualifying assets or other systematic basis 
representative of the pattern of fulfilment of obligations associated with the grant received. Total 
grants received less the amounts credited to the statement of profit and loss at the balance sheet date 
are included in the balance sheet as deferred income. 
 
A government grant that becomes receivable as compensation for expenses to the entity with no 
future related costs is recognised in profit or loss of the period in which it becomes receivable. 

 
s) Segment Reporting 

There is no separate reportable primary segment, as most of the operations are related to only one 
Segment viz. Copper Manufacturing. 
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t) Operating cycle 

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between 
acquisition of assets and the irrealisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined 
its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current 
and non-current. 
 
u) Exceptional Items 
Exceptional items are disclosed separately in the financial statements where it is necessary to do so 
to provide further understanding of the financial performance of the Company. These are material 
items of income or expense that have to be shown separately due to the significance of their nature 
or amount. 
 

v) Events after the reporting period 
Adjusting events are events that provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the end of 

the reporting period. The financial statements are adjusted for such events before authorisation 

for issue. Non-adjusting events are events that are indicative of conditions that arose after the end 

of the reporting period. Non adjusting events after the reporting date are not accounted but 
disclosed. 

 

 

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUCEMENTS:- 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing 
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For 
the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the 
existing standards applicable to the Company. 
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2. Property, Plant and Equipment:   
                                                                                                                            Rs in Lacs 

Descriptions 
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block 

01-04-23 Addition Deletion 31-03-24 01-04-23 Additio
n 

Deletion 31-03-24  01-04-23 31-03-24 

Factory Land 85.93 - - 85.93 - - - - 85.93 85.93 
Building 102.65 13.48 - 116.13 92.18 2.45 - 94.63 10.47 21.50 
Plant & Machinery 318.72 16.16 - 334.88 288.11 2.72 - 290.83 30.61 44.05 
Electrical Installation 38.29 - - 38.29 36.38 - - 36.38 1.91 1.91 
Furniture & Fixture 12.75 - - 12.75 7.21 0.51 - 7.72 5.54 5.04 
Vehicles 37.92 13.57 10.74 40.74 10.31 3.73 4.50 9.54 27.60 31.21 
Laboratory Equipments 4.01 - - 4.01 3.91 - - 3.91 0.10 0.10 
Dies, Tools & Moulds 36.52 2.00 - 38.52 32.30 0.76 - 33.06 4.22 5.46 
Office Equipments 9.46 3.21 - 12.67 6.52 1.07 - 7.59 2.94 5.08 
Computer 8.37 0.22 - 8.59 7.21 0.43 - 7.64 1.16 0.95 
Total 654.63 48.64 10.74 692.53 484.13 11.68 4.50 491.30 170.50 201.23 
Capital-Work-in-Progress 13.26 0.22 13.48 - - - - - 13.26 - 

 
PPE (Previous Year) 641.08 13.68 0.13 654.62 473.70 10.47 0.05 484.12 167.37 170.50 
Capital-Work-in-Progress 
(Previous Year) 

- - - - - - - - - - 

 
 

WIP ageing schedule 
CWIP Amount in CWIP as at 31st March, 2024 

for a period of 
Total 

 < 1 Yr. 1-2 Yrs. 2-3 
Yrs. 

> 3 Yrs.  
Projects in Progress      
Building WIP -    - 

Projects temporary Suspended      
Nil - - - - - 
Total - - - - - 

 
Particulars as at 31st March, 2024 Rs in Lacs 
Projects which have exceeded their original timeline - 
Projects which have exceeded their original budget - 
 

CWIP Amount in CWIP as at 31st March, 2023 
for a period of 

Total 

 < 1 Yr. 1-2 Yrs. 2-3 
Yrs. 

> 3 Yrs.  
Projects in Progress      
Building WIP 13.26    13.26 

Projects temporary Suspended      
Nil - - - - - 
Total 13.26 - - - 13.26 

 
Particulars as at 31st March, 2023 Rs in Lacs 
Projects which have exceeded their original timeline - 
Projects which have exceeded their original budget - 
 

 The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment including right of use 
assets or intangible assets. 
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3. Trade Receivables (Non –Current) 
  

Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
 

As at 31st  
March, 2024 

As at 31st 
March, 2023 

Trade Receivable Considered good - Unsecured 
 

  
 Receivable from Related Parties  

Others 
 

                      -    
                      

-    

Trade Receivable Considered credit impaired– Unsecured 
Receivable from Related Parties 
Others 
Less: Provision For Expected credit Loss 
 

  

2,039.73 
(2,039.73) 

 

 
 

2041.58 
(2,041.58) 

 

Total   
 

- - 

 
4. Other Financial Assets      Rs in Lacs 

 Particulars  
 

As at 31st 
March, 2024 

As at 31st 
March, 2023 

(a) Loans Receivables – To Related Parties 
 
 
(b) Loans Receivables – To Others 
Loans Receivables consideres good - Unsecured 
 
 
(c) Tender & Deposits 
 

  
 
 

                  - 

 

5.00 

 
17.37 

 
- 
 
 

5.00 
 
 

14.07 
  

 
      

 Total 

   
 

22.37 
 

19.07 
 

 
5. Deferred Tax Assets  

 
Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
 

As at 31st 
March, 2024 

As at 31st 
March, 2023 

Opening DTA/DTL 
Deferred Tax Assets during the year on: 

512.43 
 

511.52 
 

Provision for doubtful debts - - 

Unused tax credit                      -    

                       
-    

Disallowances under Income Tax Act - 0.53 

Unabsorbed Depreciation 
                       

-    
                       

-    

  
 

512.43 512.05 

Less- Deferred Tax Liabilities during the year on:     
Difference Between Book & Tax Depreciation - (0.38) 

    
 

(0.38) 
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Net Deferred Tax Assets/( Net Deferred Tax Liability )     Total 512.43 512.43 

 
The Company is hopeful that there will be improvement in the 
business going forward and is taking other measures as well which 
would result in future taxable profit, hence, is carrying on the 
Deferred Tax Assets amounting to Rs. 512.43 Lacs as at March 31, 
2024. (Refer Note 29C(3)). 
 

    6. Inventories        Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
As at 31st 

March, 2024 
As at 31st 

March, 2023 

 (a) Raw materials  
  
 188.76 241.59 

 (b) Work-in-progress  
  
 486.87 245.54 

 (c) Finished goods * 
  
 100.35 258.97 

 (d) Semi Finished goods ( Manufacture ) 
 

  
 
 

 
28.62 

 

95.47 
 

Total   
 

804.60 841.57 

* Includes finished goods in transit for Rs.0 lacs on 31.03.2024 
 

7. Trade Receivables (Current) 
 

(PY – 106.11 
Lacs) 

 Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
 

As at 31st  
March, 2024 

As at 31st 
March, 2023 

Trade Receivable Considered good - Unsecured    1,286.64 1,322.23 
        Others 
                         -    

                      
-    

Trade Receivable Considered credit impaired– Unsecured 

 
Others 
 Less: Provision For Expected credit Loss 

 
  

 
189.58 

(189.58) 
          

98.00 
(98.00) 

 

Total   1,286.64 1,322.23 

for ageing please refer note no - 29Q 
 
 8. Cash and Cash Equivalents :  

  
Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
 

As at 31st  
March, 2024 

As at 31st 
March, 2023 

 (a) Balances with Bank        
 In current account  
 Margin Money with Bank   152.87 48.96 

 (b) Cash on hand  
 

  2.34 0.66 

  
 

      

Total   155.21 49.62 
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      9. Deposits Including accured interest  

   
Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
 

As at 31st  
March, 2024 

As at 31st 
March, 2023 

 (a) FDR including Accrued Interest   150.68 

              
149.41 

 (b) Accured Int on MGVCL Deposite 
 

  0.60   0.53 

 Total   
 

151.28 149.84 

 
10.  Current Tax Assets (Net) :  

  

 
Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
  

As at 31st  
March, 2024 

As at 31st 
March, 2023 

 Advance tax and TDS (net off provision for income tax)    10.02 7.35 
  

 
      

 Total   
 

10.02 7.35 

 
11. Other Current Assets :  

  
Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
 

As at 31st 
March, 2024 

As at 31st 
March, 2023 

 (a) Advance given to Trade Creditors    56.26 14.34 
 (b) Receivable from Revenue Authorities    87.56 55.29 
 (c) Prepaid Expenses    2.13 2.05 
 (d) Advance to Employee    3.18 3.14 
  

 
      

 Total   
 

149.13 74.82 

 
12. Equity Share Capital :  

  
     Rs inLacs 

 

Particulars 
 

As at 31st  
March, 2024 

 

As at 31st 
March, 2023 

 

 (a) Shares Authorized :  
 

 
  
     

 15,00,00,000 Equity shares of  Rs.1/- 
each 

 

                
1,500.00  

                
1,500.00  

    Total  1,500.00 1,500.00  

 (b) Shares issued, subscribed and fully paid :        
14,90,49,000 Equity Shares of Rs.1/- each                  

1,490.49 
                

1,490.49 
      

    Total  1,490.49 1,490.49  

 (c) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the 
reporting period:  

    2023-24  2022-23 

    Nos  Amt Rs  Nos  Amt Rs  
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 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each issued,           
 subscribed and fully paid          

 At the beginning of the year  
amount of forfeiture of partly paid up 
shares* (refer above note) 
 

         
1,490.49 

 
 

           
1,490.49 

 
 

           
1,490.49 

 
 

           
1,490.49 

 
 

  
Outstanding at the end of the year  
 
 

         
1,490.49 

           
1,490.49 

           
1,490.49 

           
1,490.49 

      
(d) Terms And Rights Attached To Equity Shares 
In the event of liquidation, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining 
assets of the Company after distribution of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in 
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Shareholders. 
 

(e) shares in the company held by promoters as at 

 

Promoter name 
 
31st march 2024 

 
31st march 2023 

No. of 
shares 

% held No. of 
shares 

% held 

1. Giri Prime housing & properties Pvt Ltd 3,31,65,100 22.25% 3,31,65,100 22.25% 
2. Challenger Systems India Pvt ltd 2,33,33,320 15.65% 2,56,97,637 17.24% 
3. Kanugo Alpesh Parasmal 1,15,55,000 7.75% 1,15,55,000 7.75% 
4. Kanugo Parasmal B 70,49,907 4.73% 70,49,907 4.73% 
5. Alpesh Parasmal Kanugo (HUF) 26,43,294 1.77% 26,43,294 1.77% 
6. Parasmal Bhagraj Kanugo (HUF) 24,00,000 1.61% 24,00,000 1.61% 
7. Kanugo Meera 24,00,000 1.61% 24,00,000 1.61% 
8. Kanugo Reshmibahen P - 0.00% 4,00,000 0.27% 

 

 

      (f) Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares 
specifying the number of shares held as at:  

    31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

    Numbers % held Numbers % held 

1. Giri Prime Housing and Properties Pvt 
Ltd.   3,31,65,100 22.25% 

      
3,31,65,100  22.25% 

2. Challenger System (India) Private 
Limited   2,56,97,637 15.65% 

      
2,56,97,637  17.24% 

3. Kanugo Alpesh Parasmal   1,15,55,000 7.75% 

      
1,15,55,000  7.75% 

            
 
(g) There are no bonus shares issued nor any shares five years bought back during the period of 
five years immediately preceding the reporting date.  
During the year, No Shares were allotted for consideration other than cash. 
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13. Other Equity                                                                                                                      Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
 

As at 31st  
March, 2024 

 

 As at 31st 
March, 2023 

 

(a) State Subsidy     

Balance as per the last financial statements 
                 

25.00               25.00  

  
 

  25.00               25.00  

          

(b) Securities Premium     

Balance as per the last financial statements 
               

168.75             168.75  

                168.75             168.75  

(c) Capital Reserve 
Balance as per the last financial statements 
Addition/(Transfer) During the Year 

 
 

  

4.76 
 

4.76 
 

4.76 4.76 

 
(d) Retained Earnings     

Balance as per the last financial statements 
           

(5,520.66) 

           
(5,181.57) 

Profit / (Loss) for the year (109.8) 341.90 
Items of Other Comprehensive Income     

Re-measurement of post employment benefit obligation (net of  tax) 
(0.91) 

                  
2.81 

    
 

        
(5,631.37) 

        
(5,520.66) 

Total Other Equity 
  

(5,432.86) (5,322.15) 

 
1) Securities Premium: 
Securities Premium is received from the shareholders of the Company on issue of shares. The 
Reserve is utilised as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
2) Capital Reserve 
Capital Reserve is created by the company on account of forfeiture of partly unpaid equity shares. 
 
3) Retained Earning 
Retained earnings are the balance (debit /credit) in the statement of profit and loss. 
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14. Borrowings –Non Current:  

  
Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
As at 31st 

March, 2024 
As at 31st 

March, 2023 

 1. Secured  
 

      

 a) From Bank (Vehicle Loans)   15.26 10.32 

 b) From Others - SICOM LTD  
 
 
 
Less: Current portion of Vehicle Loans 
 
2. Unsecured   

     4,590.82 
 
 

4,593.88 
 
            

4,606.08 
8.98 

4,604.20 
7.37 

4,597.10 
 

4,596.83 
 

 a) From related parties  
b) From Others  
   

1340.00 
- 

706.62 
- 

 
Less: Current maturities of Long Term 
Borrowings  
 
   

1340.00 
 

706.62 
 

1340.00 
 
 
 

 
706.62 

 
 
 

  
Total 5,937.10 5,303.45 

 
Secured Loans are secured by way of first charge on the following immovable properties: 
1. Office premises situated at 102 Pavan Flats, Anand Nagar Society, Jetalpur Road, Vadodara 
2. Non Agricultural Land with water resources bearing Account No. 810, Block No. 522, Old Survey 
No 488- 499, situated at Village: Chansad, Dist: Vadodara. 
3. Land bearing Survey No. 287/2- Account No. 72, Survey No. 291/2 Account No-73, Survey No. 
288 Account No. 123, Survey No 287/1 & 286/2 Account No- 392, Survey No.397/2, Account No. 
550 admeasuring 891573.600 Sq. situated at Mouje Dungarpura Sim, Tal Savli, Dist Vadodara. 
4. Pieces and parcels of Land bearing Account No- 71 Survey No.2. 206/1/1, 206/2/A, 206/2/B, 
210/2/A, 210/2/B at Village TuisipuraTaluka Savli, Dist.: Vadodara. 
5. Factory Land and Building AT & PO 65-66, Village Garadiya, Jarod- Samlaya Road, Taluka- Savli, 
Dist.: Vadodara 
6. Three Vehicle Loans has been taken from a Bank with fixed rate of interest of 7.6% ,9.5% & 8.75% 
and Two Vehicle Loans has been taken from a NBFC with fixed rate of interest of 11% & 11.5%. 
7. Vehicle Loans are secured by hypothecation of respective vehicles. 
The above loans are also further secured by way of Personal Guarantees of Shri Parasmal B Kanugo 
and Shri Alpesh P Kanugo. 
The Company is not filing any stock statement to the NBFC due to legal dispute and litigation 
between The Company and lender(SICOM), for details refer Note 29C. 
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  15. Provisions – Non Current:                                                                                                    Rs. In Lacs 
 Particulars  

 
As at 31st 

March, 2024 
As at 31st 

March, 2023 

          
Provision for employee benefits  

Provision for Gratuity benefits  
(Refer Note No. 29E)    15.91  12.28 

    Total 15.91 12.28 

 
16. Short Term Borrowing (Financial Liabilities - 
Current): 

  
Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
As at 31st 

March, 2024 
As at 31st 

March, 2023 

Current maturities of Long term borrowings   8.98 7.37 

  
 

      

  Total 8.98 7.37 
 

17. Trade Payable:  
  

Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
As at 31st 

March, 2024 
As at 31st 

March, 2023 

 
        

 For Supplies / Services        
a) Due to Micro & Small enterprises   915.04 3.81 
b) Others                 265.17 1,625.82 
  

 
      

    Total 1,180.21 1,629.63 

For ageing please refer note no – 29R 
for disclosure in respect of creditors registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 refer Note 29F 

18. Other Financial Liabilities - Current:  

  

 
Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
As at 31st 

March, 2024 
As at 31st 

March, 2023 

 
 
1) Staff payables 
2) Trade Deposit 
3) Creditors for PPE   

7.07 
- 

1.88 

5.13 
0.50 
1.07 

  
 

    

    Total 8.95 6.70 

 
19. Other Current Liabilities:  

  
Rs. in Lacs 

 Particulars  
As at 31st 

March, 2024 
As at 31st 

March, 2023 

 Statutory Liabilities        
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 PF, ESI, Prof. Tax & Others    1.21 0.66 
 GST  

 
  10.58 2.58 

 TDS  
Advance from Customer 

 
  

2.45 
53.58 

2.64 
12.17 

  
 

  
      Total 67.82 18.05 

20. Provisions - Current 

  

 
Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars  
As at 31st 

March, 2024 
As at 31st 

March, 2023 

          

 Provision for employee benefits        
 Provision for Gratuity benefits    6.58 5.91 
 Provision for Bonus    5.94 5.77 

Provision for Leave encashment   0.71 0.63 
  
Provision for Other 
Expenses 

 
  3.08     2.56 

    Total 16.31 14.87 

 
21. Revenue from Operations: 

  
Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars 
For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2024 

For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2023 

a Sale of products       
   - Domestic   12,666.47 12,965.07 

  
 

  12,666.47 12,965.07 

b Sale of Service   
    Job work sales   53.68 49.26 

  
 

  53.68 49.26 

    Total 12,720.15 13,014.33 

22. Other Income : 
  

 
Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars 
For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2024 

For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2023 

  A. Interest Income                    11.68  1.35  

  

B. Rent Received 
C. Sundry Balance Write Off 
D. Other Income 
E. Commission Income   

                  2.52 
                   - 

                  0.97 
45.09  

3.13 
37.15 

2.55 
-  

    Total 60.26 44.18 

23. Cost of Raw Material Consumed : 
  

Rs. in Lacs 
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Particulars 
For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2024 

For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2023 

          

  Inventory at the beginning of the year   241.59 79.97 
  Add : Purchases   11,580.00 12,442.61 

  
 

  11,821.85 12,522.58 
  Less : Inventory at the end of the year   188.76 241.59 

    Total 11,633.09 12,280.99 

 
24. Change in inventories of finished goods, semi-finished goods and work-in-
progress: Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars 
For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2024 

For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2023 

  Inventory at the end of the year       

  

Work in Process 
Stock in Trade   

486.87 
28.62 

245.54 
95.47 

  Finished Goods*   100.35 258.97 
  

 
  615.84 599.98 

  Inventory at the beginning of the year       

  

Work in Process 
Stock in Trade   

245.54 
95.47 

544.73 
60.85 

  Finished Goods   258.97 104.66 

  
 

  599.98 710.24 

    Total                (15.86)        110.26 

*Includes finish goods in transit for Rs. 0 lacs on 
31.03.2024 (P.Y. -106.11 Lacs) 
 
25. Employee benefits expense: 

  

 

 
Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars 
For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2024 

For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2023 

  Salaries, Wages, Bonus and Others etc.    98.19 92.06 
  Directors remuneration   7.20 7.20 

  Contribution to Provident and other funds   4.95 5.03 

  

Gratuity Expenses 
   3.39 3.26 

  Staff welfare   0.16 0.06 

    Total 113.89 107.61 

26. Finance Cost : 
  

 

 
Rs. in Lacs 
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Particulars 
For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2024 

For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2023 

  

 
Interest Expenses   2.03 2.03 

  Bank Charges   0.16                   0.03 
  

 
      

    Total 2.19 2.06 

 
27. Other Expenses : 

  

Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars 
For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2024 

For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2023 

  
 

      
A) Manufacturing Expenses       

  Consumption of Store & Spare & packing material   80.81 84.71 

  PoPower and fuel expenses   197.83 197.09 
  OtOther manufacturing expenses   5.24 4.90 
  Jo Job work charges   23.56 26.55 
  RrRepairs & Maintenance   0.29 2.87 

  
 

Total A 307.73 316.12 
B) Administration       
  Payment to Auditors (Refer Note No. 29M)                     2.50                   2.50 
  Donation Expenses   0.24 1.00 
  Legal and Professional Expenses   11.79 9.32 
  Listing fees   5.48 4.54 

  
Printing & Stationery expenses 
Computer expenses   

0.95 
0.12 

0.67 
0.10 

  Rate Taxes and Insurance   2.91 4.69 
  GST Expenses   0.08 3.00 

  
Office Expenses 
Telephone Expenses   

0.15 
0.78 

0.51 
0.77 

  

Courier Charges 
 
Late and Penalty charges 
Sitting Fees 
Website renewal Expenses 
Misc expenses 
Electricity Charges 
Canteen Expenses 
Expected Credit Loss 
Loss on Sale of Asset 
Loss of asset by Fire   

0.12 
 

0.23 
0.30 

- 
1.18 
0.06 
2.65 

89.73 
0.02 

- 

0.24 
 

0.02 
0.30 
0.03 
1.07 
0.14 

30.05 
98.00 

- 
0.08 

  
 

Total B 119.29 130.03 

C) Selling and Distribution       
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Advertisement Expenses 
Travelling Expenses   

2.29 
0.72 

0.96 
2.73 

  Commission on Sales   1.44 0.46 

  
Vehicle Running Expenses 
Freight Outward   

9.08 
25.39 

11.28 
30.71 

  
 

Total C 38.92 46.14 

  Total      (A+B+C)  465.94 492.29 

 
28. Other Comprehensive Income : 

  

 
Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars 
 
 

For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2024 

For Period 
ended 31st 

March, 2023 

(a) Item that will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss       
Re measurements of post-employment benefit obligations   (0.91) 3.75 
Income Tax Relating to this item   - (0.94) 

  
 

  (0.91) 2.81 

  
 

  (0.91) 2.81 
(b) Item that will be reclassified to Profit and Loss       

Gain and losses on re-measurement of Financial Asset routed 
through OCI Income Tax Relating to this items   

                      - 
-    

                      - 
-    

  
                        -                          -    

  Total   (0.91) 2.81 

 
29. Other Explanatory Notes and Information 

   
      A. Capital & Other Commitment  

    Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts and not 
provided for (net of advances) - Rs. Nil. 

      B. Contingent Liabilities: 
    Contingent liabilities not provided for: 

   (in addition, refer claims assessed as contingent liability described in point C):  Rs.in Lacs 

Sr. No. 
 

Particulars 
 

As at 31st  
March, 2024 

As at 31st  
March, 2023 

i) 
ii) 

VAT/CST 
Excise  

10.68                        
360.23  

10.68                        
360.23  

iii) 
iv) 

 
 

GST Demand 
Overdue interest claimed by lender not 
acknowledged as debt by the Company (refer note 
C(1) below) 

27.76 
 

85.99 
 

- 
 

- 
 

 
 

C.1). The Company has been sanctioned working capital facility in the form of Factoring Facility to 
the tune of Rs 3500.00 Lacs and revolving Purchase Bills Discounting facility to the tune of Rs 500.00 
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Lacs against various securities by SICOM Ltd., Mumbai. As the Company failed to pay the dues to 
SICOM Ltd, SICOM Ltd has issued take over notice on 23.01.2013 for possession of its secured assets 
and demanded Rs 4519.29 lacs against its dues up to 15.01.2013 under section 29 of State Financial 
Corporation Act,1951 for recovery of its dues. However as the company has become “Sick Industrial 
Company” and filed the reference with BIFR, SICOM Ltd. withdrawn its action taken under section 
29 of State Financial Corporation Act, 1951 for taking over of symbolic possession of the assets of the 
company vide its letter dated 05.01.2016. Further, the winding up petition filed by SICOM Ltd 
against the Company was dismissed by Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat on 29.09.2015. SICOM Ld. has 
filed appeal on 19.10.2015 against the aforesaid order of the Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat and also 
filed summary suit COMIS/IS4/2015 dated 21.12.2015 of Rs 2214 Lacs plus Interest for non-payment 
of its dues, the outcome of which is still awaited. The Company has also filed a suit against SICOM 
Ltd in City Civil Court at Mumbai and has sought relief in the form of compensation of Rs 8000 Lacs 
for the damage, loss and injury caused by SICOM Limited. 
The outcome of the same is still awaited. Due to various litigation and cross litigations between the 
Company and SICOM Ltd, it is actually difficult to arrive at the exact amount due/recovered by the 
Company to SICOM and vice versa as all the litigation are pending for its final disposal. The 
Company has stopped paying any principal or interest due on the borrowing facilities taken from 
SICOM Ltd. and accordingly has not provided for any interest liability, for the past many years and 
for the year ended March 31, 2024, on outstanding dues payable to SICOM Ltd. 
 
However, M/s SICOM Limited informed the Company that it has unconditionaly and 
irrevocably assigned all its total debts amounting to Rs 130.37 Crores due by them in respect of 
the financial facilities granted by them to the Company together with rights, titles and interest 
in favour of M/s Brijlaxmi Leasing and Finance Limited (Assignee) pursuant to section 5(1)(b) 
of the SARFESI Act including the transfer of the title of every legal suit filed by M/s SICOM 
Limited on 25th April, 2024 by execution of registered assignment agreement. 
 
The Company has raised an objection on the claim amounting to Rs 130.37 Crores raised by M/s 
SICOM Limited as the said claim is not backed by any working and calculations. Further, the 
SICOM Limited has not clarified that the claim of Rs. 130.37 crores is gross claim or net claim 
after adjustment of Fixed Deposit of Rs 1.49 Crores. Also, no interest income has 
been provided by SICOM Limited on the said Fixed Deposit. Further more, the company has 
also objected to the aforesaid assignment in favour of M/s Brijlaxmi Leasing and Finance 
Limited as in the past the company has also approached SICOM Limited to come out with One 
Time Settlement Scheme to settle the outstanding dues. However SICOM limited has never 
turned up with any of such scheme and all sudden without taking into the confidence of the 
management of the company has assigned the debt in favour of M/s Brijlaxmi Finance and 
Lease Limited. Such uninformed deed of assignment may lead to many unknown challenges to 
the company while dealing with the new assignee. The management of the Company has now 
approched the new assignee M/s Brijlaxmi Leasing and Finance Limited to understand how the 
amount of Rs 130.37 crores has been arrived and claimed by M/s SICOM Limited. 

 
In view of the above facts and keeping in mind various demands raised by the Company and on 
the Company and without the detail calculation of the overdue interest amounting to Rs 85.99 
crores (Claim of Rs 130.37 crores less liability shown in books Rs 45.87 crores (excluding book 
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value of FD with SICOM of Rs 1.49 crores)) the company has not provided for any interest 
liability for the past many years (as it was never given by M/s SICOM Limited) and now for the 
year ended 31st March 2024 as there was only a claim without any detailed working and 
evidences. 
 
The Principal and Interest liability claimed by lender is Rs 130.37 Crores. 
The Book Balances with Lender as on 31st March, 2024 is as under: 
Borrowings including Interest due: Rs 4587.05 Lacs. (PY Rs 4587.05 Lacs) 
Fixed Deposits (CDR) with accrued Interest: Rs 148.88 Lacs. (PY Rs 148.88 Lacs) 
 
2) The Company has reported net loss after tax of INR 109.80 Lacs for the year ended March 31, 
2024. The Company has reported net loss after tax of INR 341.90 Lacs for the year ended March 
31, 2023. The net worth of the Company is negative as on March 31, 2024 and as on March 31, 
2023. During the process of assignment of debts from M/s SICOM Limited to M/s Brijlaxmi 
Leasing and Finance Limited, surprisingly for the first time, we have been informed about the 

amount of debt claimed by M/s SICOM Limited. However, in view of the various demands 
raised by the Company on the lender and on the Company by the lenders for many years along 
evidentary proof of continous failer of the auction inititated by the lender to sale the mortgaged 
properties to recover the dues, the company is confident that the amount claimed by the lender 
of Rs 130.37 Crores as an outstanding will be significantly low vis-a-vis their unsupported 
claim. The Management believes that outcome of the pending litigations with the lender will be 
in the favour of the Company. The Company has prepared business projections for next 3 years 
taking into consideration the global demand of the copper market, certain strategic changes 
implemented by the management to resolve key issues like capacity utilisation, finding high 
margin buyers etc. Basis on such business projections, and hopeful for the settlement with the 
new assignee of the debt as aforesaid, the Company is expected to reverse losses and report 
profits, positive cash flows and net-worth in next 2-3 years. In view of the above and the 
support available from the Promoters and Managing Director, the Company is of the opinion 
that it will be able to manage its business operations as usual in future and that there is no 
material uncertainty regarding its ability to meet its financial commitments in foreseeable 
future. Hence, in the opinion of the Company, the going concern assumption is appropriate and 
accordingly the financial statements have been prepared. 
 
3) Further, as stated in Note C(2) above, since the Company is hopeful that there will be 
improvement in the business going forward and is taking other measures as well which would 
result in future taxable profit, hence, is carrying on the Deferred Tax Assets amounting to Rs. 
512.43 Lacs as at March 31, 2024. 
 

D. Defined Contribution plans 

The Company also contributes on a defined contribution basis to employees’ provident fund and 
superannuation fund. Contributions are made to provident fund in India for employees at therate of 
12% of basic salary as per regulations. The contributions are made to statutory provident fund. 
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The Expenses recognized during the year to wards defined contribution plans:          Rs in Lacs 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 

Employers Contribution to Provident Fund 
Employers Contribution to ESIC 

4.13 
0.82 

4.20 
0.83 

Total Contribution to funds 4.95 5.03 

 
E. Defined benefit plans –As per actuarial valuation                                                              Rs in Lacs 

       31.03.2024  31.03.2023 

       Gratuity Non Funded  

Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss   

Current Service Cost   2.10 1.86 
Interest Cost 

 
1.29 1.40 

Employee Contributions                       -                        -    
Expected return on plan assets                       -                        -    
Net Actuarial (Gains) / Losses                       -                        -    
Past Service Cost                       -                        -    
Settlement Cost                       -                        -    
Total expense   3.39                 3.26 
Expense recognised in the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income 

Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligations:     
Due to change in Financial Assumptions 0.28 0.60 
Due to change in Demographic Assumptions     
Due to Experience Adjustments   0.63       3.15  
Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in Interest 
Income                     -                        -    

Total amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 
 

0.91 
 

3.75 
 

Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet   

Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation as at March 31, 
2024 22.49 18.19 
Fair value of plan assets as at March 31, 2024                     -                        -    
Funded status [Surplus / 
(Deficit)]                (22.49) (18.19) 
Net asset / (liability) as at March 31, 2024              (22.49)              (18.19) 
          

Change in Obligation during the year ended March 31, 2024   

Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of 
the year 

 
 

18.19 19.16 
Current Service Cost   2.10                1.68 
Interest Cost   1.29 1.40 
Settlement Cost                       -                         -    
Past Service Cost                       -                         -    
Employee Contributions                       -                         -    
Actuarial (Gains) / Losses   0.91 (3.75) 



    

33RD ANNUAL REPORT | 2023-24                                                                                                                      

 
  106 

 

Benefits Payments   0.00 -0.48    
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the 
year 
 

22.49 
 

18.19 
 

Expected Cash flow based on the past service liability for year ended 31st March, 2024 

Year 1 Cash flow   6.58 5.91 
Year 2 Cash flow   0.55 0.44 
Year 3 Cash flow                   1.93                 0.42 
Year 4 Cash flow                   3.94                 1.45 
Year 5 Cash flow                   0.33                 3.14 
Year 6 - Year 10 Cash flow   1.26 0.75 
          

Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions as below: 

1. Increase/ (decrease) on present value of DBO at the end of 
the year 
(i) +100 basis points increase in discount rate 
(ii) -100 basis points decrease in discount rate 
(iii) +100 basis points increase in rate of salary increase 
(iv) -100 basis points decrease in rate of salary increase 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(21.18) 
23.98 
23.97 

(21.17) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

(17.10) 
19.44 
19.43 

(17.09) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2. Sensivity analysis method 
Sensitivity analysis is performed by varying a single parameter while keeping all the other 
parameters unchanged. Sensitivity analysis fails to focus on the interrelationship between 

underlying parameters. Hence, the results may vary if two or more variables are changed 
simultaneously. The method used does not indicate anything about the likelihood of change in any 
parameter and the extent of the change if any. 
 

Actuarial Assumptions:       

Discount Rate   7.10% 7.30% 
Expected rate of return on  plan assets N.A. N.A. 
Mortality pre retirement  Indian Assured Lives Mortality 

(2012-14) Table 

Mortality post retirement 
 

NA NA 
Withdrawal Rates 

 
5% to 1% 5% to 1% 

Medical premium inflation 
 

NA NA 
Annual Increment in Salary cost 

 
7.00% 7.00% 
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F. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006                                       Rs. In Lacs 
 

As per requirement of Section 22 of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
following information is disclosed to the extent identifiable: 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars As at 31st 
March, 2024 

As at 31st  
March, 2023 

 
a) 

 
(I) The Principal amount remaining unpaid to any 
supplier at the end of accounting year 
(II)  The interest due on above 
 

Total of (i) & (ii) above 
Amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 
16 of the 
Act along with the amount of the payment made to the 
supplier beyond the appointed day during each 
accounting year. 
 
The amount of interest due and payable for the period 
of delay in making   payment   (which   have   been    
paid   but   beyond   the appointed day during the year) 
but without adding the interest 
specified under the Act. 
 
 
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid  
at the end of each accounting year. 
 
The amount of further interest remaining due and 
payable even in the succeeding years, until such date 
when the interest dues above 
are  actually  paid  to  the  small  enterprise,  for  the  
purpose  of disallowance of a deductible expenditure 
under section 23 of Act. 

915.04 
- 

 

915.04 
- 
 
 
 

- 
 
 
 
 

- 

3.77 

0.04 

3.81 
 

- 
 
 
 

- 
 
 

- 
 
 

- 

 

 

    b) 
 

 

 

    c) 
 

 

 
d) 

 
e) 

 

 

The information has been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they could be 
identified as micro and small enterprises on the basis of information available with the 
company. 

 
G. Financial instruments 
a) Fair value measurement hierarchy 

 
Particulars 

As at 31st March, 2024 
Carrying 
amount Level of input used in 

 
Level 1 

 
Level 2 

 
Level 3 

Financial Assets     

At Amortised Cost 
    

Trade Receivables 1,286.64 - - - 

Cash and cash equivalents 155.21 - - - 

Other Financial Assets 173.65 - - - 

Financial Liabilities     

At Amortised Cost     

Trade Payables 1,180.21 - - - 

Borrowings 5,946.08 - - - 
   Other Financial Liabilities 8.95 - - - 
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Particulars 

As at 31st March, 2023 
Carrying 
amount Level of input used in 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Financial Assets     

At Amortised Cost     

Trade Receivables 1,322.23 - - - 

Cash and cash equivalents 49.62 - - - 

Other Financial Assets 168.91 - - - 

Financial Liabilities     

At Amortised Cost     

Trade Payables 1,629.63 - - - 

Borrowings 5,310.82 - - - 
Other Financial Liabilities 6.70 - - - 

 
Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. 
 
Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is 
determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and 
rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value 
an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2. 
 
Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the 
instrument is included in level 3. 
 
The Company’s policy is to recognize transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy 
levels at the end of the reporting period. 
 
H. Financial Risk management 

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments: 
(a) Credit risk; 
(b) Liquidity risk; and 
(c) Market risk 
The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by 
the Company, to set appropriate risk controls and to monitor risks. Risk management policies and 
systems are reviewed periodically to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s 
activities. The Company monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and 
procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks 
faced by the Company. 
 
a)  Credit risk 
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial 
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s 
receivables from customers, deposit and other receivables. Credit risk is managed through 
continuous monitoring of receivables and follow up of overdues. 
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Trade receivables 

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each 
customer, demographics of the customer, default risk of the industry and country in which the 
customer operates. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and 
continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit 
terms in the normal course of business. 
 
The Company has used expected credit loss (ECL) model for assessing the impairment loss. For the 
purpose, the Company uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss amount. The 
provision matrix takes into account external and internal risk factors and historical data of credit 
losses from various customers and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. 

Rs. in Lacs 
Particulars As at 31st  

March,2024 
As at 31st  

March, 2023 

Trade Receivables (Current & Non Current) 3,595.95 3,461.81 

Allowance for Doubtful Debts 
(expected credit loss allowance) 

2,229.31 2,139.58 

Percentage 63.41% 61.81% 

 

Reconciliation of Expected Credit Loss Allowance - Trade Receivables 

Particulars  
Rs. in Lacs 

Expected Credit Loss Allowance on 1st April, 2022 2,041.58 

Change in Expected Credit Loss Allowance        98.00 

Expected Credit Loss Allowance on 31st March, 2023 2,139.58 

Change in Expected Credit Loss Allowance 89.73 
 
Expected Credit Loss Allowance on 31st March, 2024 

 
2,229.31 

 
Other than trade and other receivables, the Company has no other financial assets that are past due 
but not impaired. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalent 

      The Company held cash and cash equivalent and other bank balance of Rs. 155.21 Lacs at March 31, 
2024 (March 31, 2023: Rs 49.62 Lacs). The same are held with banks having good credit rating. 
 
b)  Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligation as they fall 
due. The Company ensures that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are 
due, under both normal and stressed conditions. 

 
 
Maturities of Financial Liabilities 

The table herewith analyses the Company's Financial Liabilities into relevant maturity groupings 
based on their contractual maturities. 
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The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balance dues within 
the 12 months equal there carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant. 

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities                                                                        Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars Less than 

1 year 

More than 
1 year 

Total 

As at 31st March, 2024    

Non-derivatives    

Other Financial Liabilities 8.95 - 8.95 

Borrowings 8.98 5,937.10 5,946.08 
Trade payables 1,180.21 - 1,180.21 
 
Total Non-derivative liabilities 

 
1,198.14 

 
5,937.10 

 
7,135.24 

                                                                                                                                              Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars Less than 1 
year 

More than 
1 year 

Total 

As at 31st March, 2023    

Non-derivatives    

Other Financial Liabilities 6.70 - 6.70 

Borrowings 7.37 5,303.45 5,310.82 
Trade payables 1,629.63 - 1,629.63 
 
Total Non-derivative liabilities 

 
1,643.70 

 
5,303.45 

 
6,947.15 

 

(c) Market risk 

The Company exposure to foreign currency risk during the year & at the end is Rs Nil 
 
I. Capital Management 
The Company’s capital management objectives are: 

- to ensure the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern; and 
- to provide an adequate return to shareholders through optimisation of debts and equity balance. 
 

The company is under dispute with his major lender M/s SICOM Limited. The Company has filed 
various litigations against SICOM Ltd. The Detailed note provided in note no 29(C). The Company 
is optimistic that Company objective for capital management can be achieved to maintain an 
optimum overall financial structure once that litigation is concluded. The Company’s objective for 
capital management is to maintain an optimum overall financial structure. 

  Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars As at 31st 
March, 2024 

As at 31st  
March, 2023 

Debt   (includes   non-current,   current   borrowings   and  
 current maturities of long term debt)  

5,946.08 5,310.82 

Less: Cash and cash equivalents 155.21 49.62 
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Net Debt 5,790.87 5,261.20 

Total Equity excluding Revaluation Reserves (3,831.66) (3,831.66) 
 
Net debt to total equity ratio 

 
(1.511) 

 
(1.373) 

 
J. Segment Reporting : 

 
a) In accordance with Ind AS 108 the Company operates only in one segment and there is no 
separate reportable segment. The Company has identified "Copper Manufacturing" as the only 
primary reportable segment. 
 
b) Revenue from External Customers: 

For the Year ended 31stMarch, 

2024 

31stMarch, 

2023 

India 12,666.47 12,965.07 

Outside India - - 
 
Total Sales 

 
12,666.47 

 
12,965.07 

 
c) All non current assets of the Company are located in India. 
 
d) There is no transaction with single external customer which amounts to 10% or more of the 
Company's revenue. 
 
K. Related Party Disclosures 
List of Related Parties with whom the Company has entered into transactions during the year 
 
a)  Key Management Personnel: 
1   Mr. Parasmal Kanugo - Managing Director 
2   Ms. Rina Patel            -          Independent & Non-Executive Director 
3   Mr. Rikesh Shah            -          Independent & Non-Executive Director  
4   Mr. Yadunandan Patel - Independent & Non-Executive Director 
5   Mr. Alpesh Kanugo - Chief Financial Officer 
6   Ms. Vaishali Sharma - Company Secretary 
 

b) Transactions with Related Parties:                                                                                       Rs. in Lacs 

 
Sr. No. 

 
Particulars 

For period  31st 

March, 2024 

For period  31st 

March, 2023 

KMP, Promoters, Directors & Relatives of KMP / Promoters / 
Directors 

  

1 Loan taken From Managing Director 703.50 375.37 

2 Repayment of Loan taken from Managing Director 70.12 79.09 

3 Director's Sitting Fees 0.30 0.30 
4 KMP Remuneration 30.13 27.80 
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c) Balances outstanding as at the end of the year:                                                   Rs. in Lacs 

 
Sr. No. 

 
Particulars 

For period  31st 

March, 2024 

For period  31st 

March, 2023 

 
KMP, Promoters, Directors & Relatives of KMP / Promoters / 
Directors 

  

1 KMP Remuneration Payable 

 

1.85   1.44 

2 Loan Form Director 706.62 706.62 

All Related party transactions entered during the year are in the ordinary course of business and 
at arm’s length basis. 

L. Earnings Per Share: 
 

Sr. No. Particulars For period  31st 

March, 2024 

For period  31st 

March, 2023 

 Earnings per share has been computed as under:   

a) Profit after Taxation (1,10,71,000) (3,39,09,000) 

b) Total Ordinary shares   

 Number of Ordinary Shares 14,90,49,000 14,90,49,000 

c) Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (Face value 
Rs.1/- per share) (in Rs.) 

(0.07) (0.23) 

 

M. Payment to Auditors                                                                                                                  Rs. in Lacs 

 
Sr. No. 

 
Particulars 

For period  31st 

March, 2024 

For period  31st 

March, 2023 

1 
2 

Audit Fees 
Others Services 

     2.50 
- 

     2.50 
- 

  
Total 

 
2.50 

 
2.50 

 

N. SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 

Disclosures as required under Regulation 34 (3) read with schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation 

& Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 have not been given as there are no such transactions 

with any such party. 

 

O. Information on Dividend for the year 

No Dividend has been proposed or declared by the Board during the financial year 2023-24. 

 

P.  Taxes Reconciliation: 
 

(a) Income tax expense                    Rs. in Lacs 

  
Particulars  

31st March,  
2024 

31st March,  
2023 
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a) Current Tax 
 

      
  Current tax expense  

 
                             -                                 -    

  
Less: Adjustments in respect of         

current income Tax of P.Y 
 

  - - 
  Net Current Tax 

 
  - - 

b) Deferred Tax 
 

     
  Decrease / (Increase) in deferred tax assets   - (1.85) 
  (Decrease) / Increase in deferred tax liabilities   - 
  Total Deferred tax expenses (Benefits)    - (1.85) 
  Total Income tax expenses (a + b) *   - (1.85) 
    

 
     

  
*Excludes below tax impact on Other comprehensive 

income Tax Benefit/(expense) on Actuarial - (0.94) 

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate 
                                                                                                                                                  Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars  
31st March,  

2024 
31st March,  

2023 

Profit before Income tax expense    - (343.79) 

Tax at the Indian Tax Rate * 
 

  
                                 

-    - 
  

 
     

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in 
calculating taxable income      

Non Deductible Tax Expense (u/s 43B of Income Tax Act, 1961) - (0.53) (0.53) 
Net effect of expenses not deductible u/s 32 of IT Act, 1961 - (0.38) (0.38) 
 
Others 
Impact of Change in Applicable tax  
       
Deferred Tax 

 

  

- 
 
 

- 

(0.94) 
 
 

(1.85) 

Adjustments in respect of current 
income tax of previous year 

 
  - - 

Income Tax Expense      - (1.85) 

*The Company falls under the provisions of Sec 115BAA and the applicable Indian Statutory tax  

 

(c) Current Tax (Liabilities) / assets:                      Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars  
31st March,  

2024 
31st March, 

2023 

Opening balance      
                                 

-    

                             
-    

Income Tax Paid  
  

- - 

Current income tax / wealth tax payable for the year  
                                 

-    
                             

-    
Current income tax provision for earlier year  
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-    -    

Net current income tax asset/ (liability) at the end  - - 

 
Q. Trade Receivables Ageing                                                                                                       Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars Total 

As at 31st march, 2024 

Less 
than 6 

months 

6 
months -

1 year 
1-2 years 2-3 years 

More 
than 3 
years 

(i) Undisputed Trade 
receivables – considered good 

1,297.45 1,195.29 54.11 44.32 3.66 0.07 

(ii) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables – considered 
doubtful 

                  
-    

                  
-    

                        
-    

                         
-    

                         
-    

                    
-    

(iii) Disputed Trade 
Receivables considered good 

178.77 - 
                     

48.33 
   

- 43.62 86.82 

(iv) Disputed Trade 
Receivables considered 
doubtful 

                      
2,039.73   

                      
-   

                        
-    

                         
-    

                         
-    

                    
2,039.73      

Sub Total 3,515.95 1,195.29 102.44 44.32 47.28 2,126.62 

Provision for ECL (2,229.31) - (11.09) (44.32) (47.28) (2,126.62) 

Total 1,286.64 1,195.29 91.35 - - - 

                                                                                                        

Particulars 
Total 

 

As at 31st march, 2023 

Less 
than 6 

months 

6 
months 
–1 year 

1-2 years 2-3 years 
More 
than 3 
years 

(i) Undisputed Trade 
receivables – considered good 

          

1,334.30  

                      

1,231.56  

                      

3.87  

               

97.19 

 

 1.68 

 
- 

(ii) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables – considered 
doubtful 

                        
-    

                         
-    

                         
-    

                    
-    

                     
-    

 
- 

(iii) Disputed Trade 
Receivables considered good 

                        
-    

                      
-  

                         
-    

               
-  

                      
-   

 
- 

(iv) Disputed Trade 
Receivables considered 
doubtful 

                        
2,127.51    

                         
-    

                         
-    

                    
1.01   

                     
0.56    

 
 

2,125.94 

Sub Total 

             
3,461.81  

                      
1,231.56  

                      
3.87  

             
98.20  

                     
2.24    

 
2,125.94 

Provision for ECL (2,139.58) (0.83) (0.11) (96.50) (0.56) (2,041.58) 

Total 1,322.23 1,230.73 3.76 1.70 1.68 84.36 
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R. Trade Payables Ageing                                                                                                               Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars Total 

As at 31st march, 2024 

Less than 
1 year 

1-2 years 2-3 years 
More than 

 3 years 

(i) MSME 915.04 915.04 
                         

-    
                         

-                        -    

(ii) Others 265.17 178.71 0.45 - 86.01    

(iii) Disputed Due-MSME 
                  

-    
                        

-    
                         

-    
                         

-    
                    -    

(iv) Disputed dues- others 
                  

-    
                        

-    
                         

-    
                         

-    
                    -    

Total 
        

1,180.21 
             

1,093.75 0.45 - 86.01    

            

            

Particulars Total 

As at 31st march, 2023 

Less than 
1 year 

1-2 years 2-3 years 
More than  

3 years 

(i) MSME 
3.81 3.81 - 

                         
-    

                    -    

(ii) Others 
1,625.82 1,539.80 - 

                      
86.02 

                    -    

(iii) Disputed Due-MSME 
                  

-    
                        

-    
                         

-    
                         

-    
                    -    

(iv) Disputed dues- others 
                  

-    
                        

-    
                         

-    
                         

-    
                    -    

Total 1,629.63 1,543.61 - 
                      

86.02                     -    

 
S. Ratios:  

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 % 
Variance 

Reason for 

Variance 

Current Ratio (In Times)     

Current Assets except Investments/ Current 
Liabilities 

1.88 1.37 37.02% Refer Note 
- 1 
 

Debt-Equity Ratio (in times)     

Debt/ Net Worth (1.51) (1.38) -8.80%  
(Net worth:- Share Capital + General 
Reserve + Retained Earnings)     

Debt-Service Coverage Ratio (in times)     

Earnings Available for debt Service/ Debt 
Service 

(0.15) (1.13) -86.67% Refer Note 
- 1 
 

(EBITD/Interest + Debt)     

Inventory Turnover Ratio (in times)     
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Cost of Goods sold/ Average Inventory 15.66 16.42 -4.66%  
(Cost of Goods sold : Total Expense- Finance 
Cost) 

    

Inventory Turnover (in days) (Velocity of 
Inventory Turnover) 

    

365/Inventory Turnover Ratio (in times) 23.31 22.22 4.89%  

Trade receivables Turnover Ratio (in times)     

Income from operations/ Average 
Receivables 

9.75 10.27 -5.05%  
(Income from Operations: Revenue from 
Operations + GST - Export Incentive)     

Trade receivables Turnover (in days)     

365/ Trade Receivables Turnover 37.43 35.54 5.32%  

Trade payables Turnover Ratio (in times)     

Purchases / Average Trade Payables 8.24 7.85 5.00%  

Trade payables Turnover (in days)     

365/ Trade Payables Turnover Ratio 44.28 46.49 -4.76%  

Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in times)     

Revenue From Operations / Working 
Capital 

11.32 21.03 -46.14%  
Working Capital: Current Assets Except 
Investments – Current Liabilities     

Net Profit Ratio (%)     

Net Profit After Tax / Total Income -0.86% -2.62% -67.19% Refer Note 
- 1 

Operating Profit Margin (%)     

(Profit Before Tax - Other Income ) / 
Revenue from Operations 

-1.34% -2.98% -55.15% Refer Note 
- 1 

Return on Capital Employed (%) 
EBIT / Capital Employed 
(Capital Employed: Net Worth + 
Borrowings + Deferred Tax Liability) 

    
 

-7.18% 
 

-35.17% 
 

-79.58% 
 
Refer Note 
- 1 

    

Return on Equity Ratio (%)     

Profit After Tax/ Average Shareholders 
Equity 

2.82% 4.21% -32.87% Refer Note 
- 1 

(Shareholder's Equity: Share Capital + 
General Reserve + Retained Earnings)     

Return on Investment (%)     

Profit Before Tax / Total Assets -3.33% -10.82% -69.17% Refer Note 
- 1 

Return on Net Worth (%)     

Profit After Tax / Net Worth 2.79% 8.92% -68.79% Refer Note 
- 1 

Earning Per Share (Rs)     

Profit After Tax / Number of Ordinary 
Shares 

(0.07) (0.23) -67.89% Refer Note 
- 1 
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Note–1 The Company incurred cash loss during the year due to that company`s Debt-Service 
Coverage Ratio, Net Profit Ratio, Operating Profit Margin, Return on Capital Employed, Return 
on Equity Ratio, Return on Investment, Return on Net worth and Earning Per Share are 
Negative.  
 
T. Other Statutory Information 

i)  The Company does not have any Benami Property, where any proceeding has been Initiated or 

pending against the company for holding any Benami property. 

ii) The Company does not have any charges or Satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC 

beyond the statutory period. 

iii) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the year. 

 

iv)   The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(es), 

including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall: (i) 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or Entities identified in any manner whatsoever 

by on behalf of the company(ultimate beneficiaries) or (ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like 

to or on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries. 

 

v) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign 

entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that 

the company shall: (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide 

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

 

vi)  The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded is not recorded in the 

books of accounts and that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 

assessments under the Income Tax Act,1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant 

provisions of the Income Tax Act,1961) 

 

vii) The Company holds all the title deeds of immovable properties in its name. 

 

viii) There is no scheme of arrangements approved by the competent authority in terms of sections 

230-237 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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ix) The company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other 
lender. 

 

x) The Company does not have any subsidiaries and hence compliance with number of layers of 

companies is not applicable. 

 

xi) The Company has no relationship with any struck off companies. 

 

 U. Disclosure under rule16A of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rule, 2014 

                Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars As at 31st 
March, 2024 

As at 31st 
March, 2023 

Money Received from Directors during the year 

 
Amount outstanding at the end of the year 

703.50 

 
1,340.00 

375.37 

 
706.62 

   

 
 

V. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond 

with the current year's classification/ disclosure. 

 
  

W. These Financial Statements were authorized for issue in accordance with the resolution of the 

Board of Directors in its meeting held on 30thMay, 2024. 

 

As per our report of even date  
 

 For and on behalf of the 
Board 

 For Haribhakti & Co. LLP 
  

 

  Chartered Accountants 

  
 

  F R No. 103523W/W100048 
  

 
  

   
 Parsamal B Kanugo Rina G Patel 

   
 Managing Director Director 

   

 DIN - 00920021 DIN - 02440550 

 
 
CA Yash Bhatt 

 

  
 
 

 Partner 

M. No.:117745  
UDIN :24117745BKB0ZF3503 

 

 
Alpesh P Kanugo 
Chief Finance Officer 

Vaishali Sharma 
Company 
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Vadodara, 30th May,2024 Secretary 
 

 

BARODA EXTRUSION LIMITED 

                                            CIN: L27109GJ1991PLC016200 

 

Registered office: Survey No. 65-66, Village Garadhiya, Jarod -Samalaya Road, 

Taluka :- Savli, Dist. Vadodara, Gujarat 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP: ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting venue. 

I, hereby record my attendance at 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Members of BARODA 
EXTRUSION LIMITED held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 11.00 AM at Survey No. 65- 
66, Village:- Garadhiya, Jarod - Samalaya Road, Taluka: Savli, Dist. Vadodara, Gujarat. 

 
 

Regd. Folio/DP ID & Client ID  

Name and Address of the 
Shareholder (s): 

 

No. of shares held  

If Shareholder (s), Please Sign here If Proxy, Please Sign here 

  

 

Form No. MGT-11 
Proxy Form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

Name of the Members 

Registered Address 

E-mail ID Folio No / Client ID DP ID 

 

I/We, being the member(s) of Shares of the above named company. Hereby appoint 
Name: E-mail Id: 
Address: 
Signature, or failing him 
Name: E-mail Id: 
Address: 
Signature, or failing him 
Name: E-mail Id: 
Address: 
Signature, or failing him 

 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at 33 r d   
Annua l  General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 
11.00 AM at Survey No. 65-66, Village Garadhiya, Jarod - Samalaya Road, Taluka Savli, Dist. 
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Vadodara, Gujarat and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated 
below: 

 

 

 
Sr.No Resolutions  Type of 

Resolution 
 

Vote 

For Against 

    Ordinary Business 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone  
Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial 
Year ended on March 31, 2024 

   Ordinary   

2.   To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Parasmal Kanugo 
(DIN: 00920021) who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment 

Ordinary   

3. To appoint M/s. Maloo Bhatt & Co., Chartered 
Accountant as Statutory Auditors of the Company  

Ordinary   

    Special Business 

4.   Ratification of Appointment of Cost Auditor with  
Remuneration  

Ordinary   

 

 

*Applicable for investor holding shares in Electronic form.  

 

Signed this  day of  2024. 

 

 

 

Signature of Shareholder              Signature of Proxy Holder                 Signature of Shareholder 
             across Revenue Stamp 

 
 

 
Note: 

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at 
the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
Meeting. 

2. It is optional to put “X” in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the 

Box. 

3. The proxy need not be a member of the company. 

 

 

 

Affix Revenue 

Stamps 
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Regd. Office: 65-66, Jarod - Samalaya Road, Vill.:Garadhiya,  

Tal,: Savli, Vadodara – Halol Highway, 

Vadodara – 391 520. 
 

 


	STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH, 2024                 Rs in Lacs
	NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024
	D. Defined Contribution plans
	The Company also contributes on a defined contribution basis to employees’ provident fund and superannuation fund. Contributions are made to provident fund in India for employees at therate of 12% of basic salary as per regulations. The contributions ...
	E. Defined benefit plans –As per actuarial valuation                                                              Rs in Lacs
	F. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006                                       Rs. In Lacs
	Reconciliation of Expected Credit Loss Allowance - Trade Receivables
	Contractual maturities of financial liabilities                                                                        Rs. in Lacs
	Rs. in Lacs
	Rs. in Lacs (1)
	b) Transactions with Related Parties:                                                                                       Rs. in Lacs
	c) Balances outstanding as at the end of the year:                                                   Rs. in Lacs
	L. Earnings Per Share:
	O. Information on Dividend for the year
	P.  Taxes Reconciliation:
	(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate
	(c) Current Tax (Liabilities) / assets:                      Rs. in Lacs
	Note–1 The Company incurred cash loss during the year due to that company`s Debt-Service Coverage Ratio, Net Profit Ratio, Operating Profit Margin, Return on Capital Employed, Return on Equity Ratio, Return on Investment, Return on Net worth and Earni...
	T. Other Statutory Information
	U. Disclosure under rule16A of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rule, 2014

	BARODA EXTRUSION LIMITED

